





REGULAR MEETING OF THE NEVADA CITY COUNCIL
MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025 - 6:00 P.M.

7. Approve Change Order No. 4 for WWTF Improvements — Phase 4 from OnTrack
Construction for a total reduction of ($57,221.25)
Enclosed you shall find the change order for Phase 4 that will decrease the contract
price.

8. Discussion and Appropriate Follow up regarding request from Andy’s Armory
Enclosed you shall find a memo from Building & Zoning Official Ryan Hutton
explaining the request, as well as correspondence from Andy Frey and PSD Brandes.

9. Approve Historian for CDBG Fagade Grant
Enclosed you shall find the bid tabulation and RFP.

10. Approve Lead/Asbestos Testing for COBG Fagade Grant
Enclosed you shall find the bid tabulation and RFP.

11. Approve Well #7 Rehab for the Water Department
Enclosed you shall find an action form and RFPs.

12. Approve the purchase of a used tender from Johnston FD
"Enclosed you shall find an action form and RFPs.

13. Approve purchase of fire hose and nozzles for new Fire Engine through FEMA grant
Enclosed you shall find an action form and RFPs.

P.3

- mMEMOFOR 7 /77



Item #_HA: —
Date: _{0[27/35

NEVADA CITY COUNCIL — MONDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2025 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

~The-City-Council-of-the-City-of Nevada;lowa, met fora meetinginthe-Courci-Chambers of
Nevada City Hall located at 1209 6" Street, Nevada, lowa. Mayor Ryan Condon, convened
the meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, October 13, 2025, pursuant to the rules of the Council.

The agenda was posted on the official bulletin board in compliance with the open meeting
law.

2. ROLL CALL

The roll was called indicating the following named Council Members present and absent.
Present: Luke Spence, Henry Corbin, Dane Nealson, Jason Sampson, Steve Skaggs,
Sandy Ehrig. Absent: None.

Staff Present: Erin Clanton, Jordan Cook, Kerin Wright, Erin Mousel, Chris Brandes, Marlys
Barker, Rhonda Maier.

Also in attendance were: Sue VandeKamp, Jim Samuelson, Andy Kelly, Sandy Spence,
Melissa Muschick, Brenda Dryer, Steve Manternach, Kathy Solko.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Sandy Ehrig, to approve the agenda. After due
consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Sampson, Ehrig, Spence, Corbin,
Nealson, Skaggs. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

4. Approval of CONSENT AGENDA (Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed for
separate consideration.)

Motion by Luke Spence, seconded by Steve Skaggs, to approve the following consent
agenda items:

A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 22, 2025

B. Approve Payment of Cash Disbursements, including Check Numbers 89024-89118 and
. Electronic Numbers 4084-4164 (Inclusive) Totaling $1,068,428.90 (See attached list);
the First Interstate Card Purchases for the October 19, 2025 Statement, total
$15,484.15; and Sam’s Club Card Purchases for October 22, 2025 Statement, total
$312.32 :
Approve Financial Reports for Month of July, 2025

Approve Financial Reports for Month of August, 2025

Accept and File Annual Urban Renewal Report for FY24/25

Approve Renewal of Class C Retail Alcohol License for DOYOUBOWL2, LC d/b/a/
Sports Bowl, 1229 12" Street, Effective October 31, 2025

mmoo

After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Spence, Skaggs, Ehrig, Corbin,
Nealson, Sampson. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

P.4



Nevada City Council
October 13, 2025 Minutes
FY25/26 Page 41 (2025/2026)

5. Discussion and appropriate follow up regarding Job Description and Salary Range for City
Clerk/Employee Services Director

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Dane Nealson, to approve job description

-and-salary-range-for City-Clerk/Employee-Services-Director-After-due-consideration-
and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Sampson, Nealson, Skaggs, Ehrig, Spence,
Corbin. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

6. Discussion and appropriate follow up regarding Job Description and Salary Range for
- Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Dane Nealson, to approve job _description
and salary range for Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director. After due
consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Sampson, Nealson, Skaggs,
Ehrig, Spence, Corbin. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

7. Resolution No. 019 (2025/2026): A Resolution Approving Allocated Capacity Agreement for
Wastewater Services Between City of Nevada, lowa and Burke Marketing Corporation

Motion by Dane Nealson, seconded by Luke Spence, to table Resolution No. 019
(2025/2026) until 10/27/2025 council meeting. After due consideration and discussion
the roll was called. Aye: Nealson, Spence, Corbin, Sampson, Skaggs, Ehrig. Nay: None.
The Mayor declared the motion carried.

8. Ordinance No. 1074 (2025/2026): An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the

City of Nevada, lowa, 2006, by Amending Provisions Pertaining to Sewer use Charges, first
reading

Motion by Dane Nealson, seconded by Henry Corbin, to table Ordinance No. 1074
(2025/2026), first reading until 10/27/2025 council meeting. After due consideration
and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Nealson, Corbin, Sampson, Skaggs, Ehrig,
Spence. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

9. Approve Pay Request No. 41 for WWTF Improvements — Phase 3 from Boomefang Corp. in
the amount of $0.00

Motion by Steve Skaggs, seconded by Jason Sampson, to approve Pay Request No.
41 _for WWTF Improvements — Phase 3 from Boomerang Corp. in the amount of
$0.00. After due consideration and discussion the roli was called. Aye: Skaggs,

Sampson, Ehrig, Spence, Corbin, Nealson. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion
carried. v

10. Approve Pay Request No. 4 for West Indian Creek — SRF Project A from RW Excavating
Solutions in the amount of $49,703.28

Motion by Sandy Ehrig, seconded by Henry Corbin, to approve Pay Request No. 4 for
West Indian Creek — SRF Project A from RW Excavating Solutions in the amount
of $49,703.28. After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Ehrig,

Corbin, Nealson, Sampson, Skaggs, Spence. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the
motion carried.

P.5



Nevada City Council
October 13, 2025 Minutes
FY25/26 Page 42 (2025/2026)

11. Approve Pay Request No. 1 for Tributary to West Indian Creek — SRF Project B from Con-
Struct Inc. in the amount of $108,614.78

Motion by Luke Spence, seconded by Steve Skaggs, to approve Pay Request No. 1
___for Tributary to West Indian Creek — SRE _Project B from_Con-Struct-Inc.-in_the

amount of $108,614.78. After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye:

Spence, Skaggs, Ehrig, Corbin, Nealson, Sampson. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the
motion carried.

12. Approve Change Order No. 1 for Tributary to West Indian Creek — SRF Project B from Con-
Struct Inc. in the amount of $21,005.50

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Sandy Ehrig, to approve Change Order No. 1
for Tributary to West Indian Creek — SRF Project B from Con-Struct Inc. in the
amount of $21,005.50. After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye:

Sampson, Ehrig, Spence, Corbin, Nealson, Skaggs. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the
motion carried.

13. Approve Change Order No. 2 for Oak Park Estates Trail from MidState Solution LLC., in the
amount of 3,500.00

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Luke Spehce, to approve Change Order No.
2 for Oak Park Estates Trail from_MidState Solution LLC., in the amount of
3,500.00. After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Sampson,

Spence, Corbin, Nealson, Skaggs, Ehrig. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion
carried.

14. Ordinance No. 1073 (2025/2026): An Ordinance Amending the Nevada Code of Ordinances
by Repealing Chapter 28 — Nevada Senior Community Center Board, third and final reading

Motion by Dane Nealson, seconded by Sandy Ehrig, fo approve Ordinance No. 1073
(2025/2026), third and final reading. After due consideration and discussion the roll
was called. Aye: Nealson, Ehrig, Spence, Corbin, Sampson, Skaggs. Nay: None. The
Mayor declared the motion carried.

15. Resolution No. 021 (2025/2026): Resolution Setting Date for Public Hearing on Urban
Renewal Plan Amendment

Motion by Steve Skaggs, seconded by Henry Corbin, to adopt Resolution No. 021
(2025/2026). After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Skaggs,

Corbin, Nealson, Sampson, Ehrig, Spence. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion
carried.

16. Resolution No. 022 (2025/2026): Resolution to Fix a Date of Meeting at Which it is
Proposed to Approve a Development Agreement with Nevada Economic Development

Council, Inc. Including Annual Appropriation Tax Increment Payments in an Amount Not to
Exceed $475,000

Motion by Dane Nealson, seconded by Sandy Ehrig, to adopt Resolution No. 022
(2025/2026). After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Nealson,

P.6



Nevada City Council
October 13, 2025 Minutes
FY25/26 Page 43 (2025/2026)

Ehrig, Spence, Corbin, Sampson, Skaggs. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion
carried.

17. Approve Purchase of Speed Lidar w/ Camera

Motion by Luke Spence, seconded by Jason Sampson, to approve option 1: Purchase
of a Stalker Radar LIDARCam 2 in the amount of $6,864.00. After due consideration
and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Spence, Sampson, Skaggs, Ehrig, Corbin,
Nealson. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

18. Approve 2026 City Wellness Program

Motion by Jason Sampson, seconded by Sandy Ehrig, to approve 2026 City Wellness
Program. After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Sampson,

Ehrig, Spence, Corbin, Nealson, Skaggs. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion
carried.

19. Approve Closure of City Hall Monday, October 20, 2025 from 8:00 — 10:30 a.m. for
Employee Benefits Meeting '

Motion by Dane Nealson, seconded by Steve Skaggs, to approve Closure of City Hall
Monday, October 20, 2025 from 8:00 — 10:30 a.m. for Employee Benefits Meeting.
After due consideration and discussion the roll was called. Aye: Nealson, Skaggs, Ehrig,
Spence, Corbin, Sampson. Nay: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

20. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the meeting, motion by Dane Nealson,
seconded by Jason Sampson, to adjourn the meeting. Following voice vote, the Mayor
declared the motion carried at 6:43 p.m. the meeting adjourned. '

Ryan Condon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kerin Wright, City Clerk

Published:
Council Approved:

P.7



ltem #_H;B___
Jojanls

Date:
CITY OF NEVADA CLAIMS 10/27/25

PAYEE - "~ "DESCRIPTION” 'AMIOUNT CHECK#

P.8

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SYSTEMS BENEFITS PAID 1,741.04 4165
WAGEWORKS FSA 2024 PMTS 615.59 4166
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK P&R-SUPPLIES 1,531.68 4167
— FIRSTINTERSTATEBANK—— ——ALL-SURPLIES e 1395247 4168—

EFTPS FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX Pay Period: 10/12/2025 31,569.82 4244
RELIANCE STANDARD RELIANCE Pay Period: 10/12/2025 992,70 4245
CORNISH, DEVIN HSA Pay Period: 10/12/2025 50.00 4246
HUTTON, RYAN HSA Pay Period: 10/12/2026 320.84 4247
SYDNES, KELLAN HSA Pay Period: 10/12/2027 50.00 4248
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SYSTEMS BENEFITS PAID 1,118.45 4249
WAGEWORKS FSA 2024 PMTS 1,261.52 4250
SAMS CLUB PD-SUPPLIES 312.32 4251
ALLIANT ALL-UTILITIES 4,425.21 89119
CON-STRUCT INC TRIBUTARY TO WEST INDIAN CRK SRF 108,614.78 89120
CONSUMERS ENERGY ALL-UTILITIES 23,863.98 89121
PETROLEUM MARKETERS MUT WWT-UNDGRND TNK INS 1,833.00 89122
RW EXCAVATING SOLUTIONS, LC - SRF-WEST INDIAN CREEK PR#4 49,703.28 89123
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION PD/CH-PHONES 105.90 89124
PAYROLL PAYROLL 230.64 89125
PAYROLL PAYROLL 519.95 89126
AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX Pay Period: 10/12/2025 696.21 89127
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER CHILD SUPPORT Pay Period: 10/12/2025 122.02 89128
MISSION SQUARE 303097 DEFERRED COMPENSATION Pay Period: 10/12/2025 575.00 89129
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIB-MATERIALS 2,273.90 89130
B5 BRANDING ELITE SCREEN LIB-UNIFORM 146.00 89131
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LIB-MATERIALS 655.65 89132
BREWER, AMANDA LIB-MATERIALS 334.24 89133
CENGAGE LEARNING LIB-LARGE PRINT 222,33 89134
CENTER POINT LARGE PRIN LIB-LARGE PRINT 92.88 89135
COMPUTER RESOURCE SPECIALIST  LIB-IT SVCS 787.50 89136
DEMCO INC LIB-LAMINATE/SUPPLIES 696.23 89137
FAREWAY STORES INC LIB-OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.45 89138
JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD LIB-JUVENILE MATERIALS 1,872.86 89139
SCHENDEL PEST CONTROL | LIB-PEST CONTROL 49.00 89140
SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA LIB-MOVIE LIC 374.00 89141
TINTA CONSTRUCTION LIB-BUILDING RPRS 60.00 89142
WILLIAMSON ELECTRIC INC LIB-LIGHTING 1,377.00 89143
ALLIANT UTILITIES ALL-UTILITIES 2,500.23 89144
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WTR/FD-SUPPLIES 218.88 89145
ASCENDANCE TRUCK CTR STS-WINTERFRONT GRILLE COVER 209.10 89146
AUDIA, BRIAN WTR-REFUND 18.71 89147
BIG 8 TYRE CENTER STS-SKID TIRE RPR 35.00 89148
BRICK GENTRY PC WWTF-LEGAL 11,260.00 89149
CENTRAL IOWA WATER ASS WTR-LWE RAW WATER 11/2025 594.83 89150
CONWAY SHIELD FD-GEAR 3,937.50 . 89151
COPYWORKS EMS-REPORT PADS 109.00 89152
D.I.A.L./ELEVATOR SAFETY CH-ELEV INSP 300.00 89153




DAKOTA SUPPLY’GROUP

P.9

WTR-SUPPLIES 1,153.24 89154
FAREWAY © WWT/ADM=SUPPLIES 54,63 89155
GANNETT IOWA LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 1,179.52 89156
GEORGE WHITE PD-CAR 4 BRAKES 2,006.18 89157
GRAINGER WWT/PKM-SUPPLIES 68.48 89158
~HACH-CO-— WH-R-AB-SUPPLIES— b l——89159
HOKEL WTR-PLUGS/COUPLERS 60.58 89160
HR GREEN SRF SPON PROJ-E 3,638.50 89161
HUNTER, CHRIS WTR-REFUND 69.03 89162
HUNTER, SHAWN WTR-REFUND 83.39 89163
IA STATE READY MIX STS-RD RPR 1,554.95 89164
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ALL-SUPPLIES 3,042.88 89165
LIFEMED SAFETY INC EMS-MONITOR BATTERIES 807.50 89166
MACQUEEN EQUIP FD- CALIBRATION GAS (METERS) 128.66 89167
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE WWTA-LIFE INS 520.46 89168
MENARDS PKM/STS/CH-SUPPLIES 426.55 89169
"~ MID-IA PLANNING ALLIANCE CDBG-FACADE PROJ/GRNT 5,542.37 89170
MIDSTATES PRECAST PROD STS-STRM INTAKE 1,961.74 89171
MISSISSIPP] LIME WTR,LIME 10,367.64 89172
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY STRM-RPR SUPPLIES 335.50 89173
NEVADA HARDWARE ALL-SUPPLIES 576.57 89174
PHEONIX'S POWDER COATING LLC  STS-TRUCK RPR 16 500.00 89175
QUADIENT ALL-POSTAGE 2,000.00 89176
RACOM CORP FD-RADIO MNT FY26 4,940.96 89177
RADAR SHOP PD-RECERT RADAR UNITS 956.00 89178
ROBBS TREE & STUMP SERV STS-TREE REMOVAL 3,420.00 89179
SCHULING HITCH CO WWT-PLOW 19,697.80 89180
SECTOR C/O US BANK NA PD- CAR 3 COMPUTER 4,567.82 89181
SEYMOUR, SEAN PD-MEAL REIMB SEYMOUR 31.32 89182
SIMMERING-CORY/IA CODIFICATI  LEGAL-CODE ON INTERNET 450.00 89183
SQUARED AWAY SPORTS REC-JERSEYS 2,200.00 89184
STATE HYGIENIC LAB WTR/WWT-LAB ANALYSIS 3,242.00 89185
TRAN, BRIANA WTR-REFUND 69.90 89186
UNITYPOINT CLINIC STS-CDL/WALKNER 42.00 89187
VAN WALL EQUIP PKM-MOWER RPR 433.08 89188
VESSCO INC WTR-WMARLOW LUBE/BREDEL PUMP 3,616.29 89189
WHKS & CO. PKM-HARRINGTON 43,257.21 89190
WILSON REPAIR LLC WWT-TIRES 2,264.56 89191
ZIMCO SUPPLY CO PKM-HERBICIDE 100.00 89192

PAYROLL TOTAL EFT (4169-4243) 99,139.35

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 497,486.56



Date: _J0 |271[38
City of Nevada Account Summary - Nevada Treasurer's Report-Council Page: 1
- GL Period: 09/25 - 09/25 Oct 20,-2025 -06:59PM
GENERAL
Account Last Report
Number Title On Hand Received Disbursed Balance

GENERAL —~ — ~ ° ) o T - )

Total 001; 3,781,878.60 469,196.35 577,032.55- 3,674,042.40
HOTEL MOTEL

Total 002: 14,904.13 532.26 .00 15,436.39
ROAD USE TAX

Total 110; 1,704,844.46 218,070.87 163,217.29~ 1,759,698.04
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Total 112; 128,230.25 75,672.27 .00 203,802.52
RUT CAPITAL .

Total 113: 600,319.30 458.04 415,236.00- 185,541.34
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX

Total 121: 1,250,255.52 128,623.57 61,373.61- 1,317,505.48
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

Total 125: 996,586.86 88;380.84 .00 1,084,967.70
LMI-SUBFUND

Total 126: 425,079.65 .00 .00 425,079.65
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Total 160: 80,000.00- 80,000.00 .00 .00
RESTRICTED GIFTS

Total 167: 3,278.11 16.22 8.11- 3,286.22
CEMETARY CIP/LAND

Total 168: 29,506.04 1,294.60 2,589.20- 28,211.44
LIBRARY TRUST

Total 169: 13,154.73 2,849.21 2,072.80- 13,931.14
FIRE TRUST

Total 171: 19,297.37 .00 .00 19,297.37
SCORE-UNDESIGNATED ’

Total 172: 6,290.97 .00 .00 6,290.97
SCORE O&M

Total 173: 292,28 .00 .00 292.28
NORTH STORY BASEBALL

Total 174: 5,941.69 .00 .00 5,941.69
SENIOR CENTER TRUST

Total 175: 18,326.49 .00 .00 18,326.49
GATES HALL PIANO

Total 176: 21,017.51 .00 .00 21,017.51
ASSET FORFEITURE

Total 177: 13,475.82 .00 .00 13,475.82
PARK OPEN SPACE

Total 179: 135,931.36 83,957.58 55,971.72- 163,917.22
COLUMBARIAN MAINTENANCE

Total 180: 6,156.89 .00 .00 6,156.89
TRAIL MAINTENANCE

Total 181: 72,230.69 .00 .00 72,230.69
DANIELSON TRUST

Total 182; 308,733.09 .00 2,383.16- 306,349.93
LIB BLDG TRUST

Total 183; 218.65 .00 .00 218.65
TREES FOREVER

Total 184: 5,044.29 .00 .00 5,044.29
COMMUNITY BAND

Total 186: 1,916.63 .00 .00 1,916.83
PUBLIC ART FUND

Total 187: 2,733.02 .00 .00 2,733.02
DEBT SERVICE

Total 200: 458,024.09 50,598.41 .00 508,622.50

P.10



City of Nevada

Account Summary - Nevada Treasurer's Report-Council

GL Period; 09/25 - 09/25

CH CAMPUS PROJ

Page: 2
Oct 20, 2025 06:59PM

Account Last Report
Number Title On Hand Received Disbursed Balance

CH.CAMRUS.PROJ G = i : - =

Total 301:; 648.98 .00 .00 648.98
LIBRARY ADDITION

Total 302: 11,510.11 13,133.84 .00 24,643.95
SCI/FIELDHOUSE

Total 304: 941,594.38 .00 .00 941,594.38
RAILROAD CROSSING IMP

Total 305: 182.58 .00 .00 182.58
SPLASHPAD PROJECT

Total 306: 775,733.90 .00 9,450.00- 766,283.90
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

Total 307: 148,765.32 .00 .00 148,765.32
2024 CIP STS IMPROV PRO

Total 309: 28,666.83 .00 .00 28,666.83
2024 BRIDGE REPAIRS

Total 314: 5,330.00 .00 1,880.00- 3,450.00
2024HMA OVERLAY F&G

Total 318: 12,000.00- .00 .00 12,000.00-
DOG PARK

Total 319: 17,199.34 .00 .00 17,199.34
TRAIL CIP RESERVE PROJT

Total 321: 173,753.07 .00 74,854.72- 98,898.35
ARP FUNDS

Total 322: 600,840.02 .00 .00 600,840.02
CDBG DT FAGADE PROJ

Total 327: 50,206.41- .00 35,280.18- 85,486.59-
PERPTUAL CARE

Total 500: 179,414.08 5,900.00 4,200.00- 181,114.08
HATTERY TRUST

Total 501: 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00
WATER

Total 600: 5,191,704.88 302,215.04 103,913.10- 5,390,006.82
WATER DEPOSITS

Total 601: 88,556.09 4,648.79 5,438.01- 87,766.87
WATER PLANT UPGRADE RSR

Total 602; 2,107,106.45 5,214.57 .00 2,112,321.02
WATER 2012C/2020B BOND

Total 605: 200,016.73 .00 .00 200,016.73
WATER CAPITAL REVOLVING

Total 607: 309,493.13 722.(}6 17,601.88- 292,613.61
JORDAN WELL

Total 608: 7,343.75- .00 .00 7,343.75-
WTR CAPITAL PROJECTS

Total 609: 42,248.30- .00 .00 42,248,30-
SEWER )

Total 610: 5,148,413.40 384,157.41 124,102.73-  5,408,468.08
SEWER SRF REVOLVING

Total 611: 3,467,581.01 8,581.40 .00 3,476,162.41
SEWER CONSTRUCTION

Total 615: 1,362,015.56 26,628.78 .00 1,388,644.34
SEWER CAP IMP PROJECT

Total 616: 1,811,994.20- .00 36,278.92- 1,848,273.12-
SEWER EQUIP REVOLVING

Total 617: 408,244.97 1,010.31 .00 409,255.28
SRF SPONSORED PROJECT

1,488,996.24- .00 182,776.16- 1,671,772.40-

Total 618:

P.11



City of Nevada

Account Summary - Nevada Treasurer's Report-Council
GL Period: 09/25 - 09/25

Fage: 3
Oct 20, 2025 06:59PM

LANDFILL/GARBAGE
Account Last Report
Number Title On Hand Received Disbursed Balance
———EANDEILL/GARBAGE R I I I I R EB . N ECr——m
Total 670: 19,770.36- 6,128.79 55.11- 13,696.68-~
STORM WATER
Total 740: 978,044.36 17,854.68 2,226.44- 993,672.60
REVOLVING FUND
Total 810: 1,492,966.92 54,697.55 73,362.64-~ 1,474,301.83
FLEXT BENEFIT REVOLVING
Total 812; 32,325.92 5,947.74 1,456.85- 36,816.81
HEALTH INS, SELF FUND
Total 813: 45,204.69 147,829.22 34,828.05- 158,205.86
OTHER INTERNAL SERV FUN
Total 830: 348,933.92 863.52 .00 349,797.44

Grand Totals:

30,580,355.87

2,185,084.22

1,987,589.23- 30,777,850.86

P.12



City of Nevada Page: 1

- 0ct 20,.2025 7:01PM

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view
- - - Period-09/25-(09/30/2025) - —- - < e e

Report Criteria:
Includes only accounts with balances or activity
Includes grand totals
[Report]. SOURCE = none

—_[Report] ACCOUNT = none

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
GENERAL
Total POLICE: 1,346,446.00 92,982.78 299,525.46 22.25% 1,046,920.54
Total POLICE-OFFICE: 160,203.00 11,725.79 35,245.05  22.00% 124,957.95
Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: 2,100.00 59.14 282.15 13.44% 1,817.85
Total FIRE: 273,300,00 11,033.07 110,037.84 40.26% 163,262.16
Total AMBULANCE: 17,153.00 389.61 6,761.82 39.42% 10,391.18
Total BUILDING INSPECTIONS: 64,487.00 4,493,39 13,368.57 20.73% 51,118.43
Total ANIMAL CONTROL: 4,500.00 .00 238.00 5.29% 4,262.00
Total ANIMAL CONTROL-OWNER: 1,5600.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,500.00
Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 500.00 .00 .00 0.00% 500.00
Total LIBRARY: 584,711.00 38,448.70 147,903.15 25.30% 436,807.85
Total PARKS: 173,966.00 9,471.07 94,017.50 54.04% 79,948.50
Total PARK MAINTENANCE: 312,981.00 23,876.75 85,413.66 27.29% 227,567.34
Total PARKS-AHTLETIC FIELDS: 20,000.00 2,724.98 3,497.82 17.49% 16,502.18
Total FOUR-PLEX COMPLEX: 35,081.00 788.10 10,642.55 30.34% 24,438.45
Total POOL: 275,624.00 9,030.60 128,770.74 46.72% 146,853.26
Total RECREATION: 81,577.00 2,111.08 20,719.66 25.40% 60,857.34

P.13




City of Nevada Page: 2

Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
—Total ARULT-SOFTBALL: T 4.793:00 00 e 00— 0:00%——————4:793:00————
Total COMMUNITY HEALTH/WELLNESS: 3,619.00 .00 .00 0.00% 3,619.00
Total SENIdR ACTIVITY: 6,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 6,000.00
Total CEMETERY: 144,117.00 11,112.76 39,302.66 27.27% 104,814.34
Total FIELD HOUSE: 276,010.00 15,294.16 80,876.67 29.30% 195,133.33
Total SENIOR COMMUNITY CENTER: 9,236.00 809.84 4,048.90 43.84% 5,187.10
Total BASEBALL SOFTBALL: 19,441.00 388.20 1,398.12 7.19% 18,042.88
Total YOUTH BASKETBALL: 14,765.00 96.89 96.89 0.66% 14,668.11
Total VOLLEYBALL: 5,221.00 625,99 1,932.21 37.01% 3,288.79
Total FLAG FOOTBALL: 5,211.00 911.06 1,396.06 26.79% 3,814.94
Total CIRL: 6,000.00 1,599.00 1,599.00 26.65% 4|4b1.00
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 7,500.00 2,270.00 2,270.00 30.27% 5,230.00
Total PLANNING & ZONING: 157,570.00 4,671.29 16,508.37 10.48% . 141,061.63
Total MAYOR/COUNCIL/CITY MGR: 11,409.00 580.02 3,493.52 30.62% 7,915.48
Total COUNCIL: 12,095.00 .00 4.00 0.03% 12,091.00
Total CITY ADMINISTRATOR: 16,700.00 47.85 1,153,82 6.91% 15,546.18

P.14




City of Nevada Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Councit view . Page:3
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025) Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 12025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
—————————Total-CLERK/TREASURER/ADM:- T T A4 2 7 22,00 T T T 25 67 3 7T T 793350 oY% - ————363;386:97
Total ELECTIONS: 6,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 6,000.00
Total LEGAL SERVICES/ATTORNEY: 176,000.00 11,295.00 40,343.75  22,92% 135,656.25
Total CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS: 132,148.00 9,328.42 32,210.27  24.37% 99,937.73
Total TORT LIABILITY: 79,160.00 .00 66,034.63 83.42% 13,126.37
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 200,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 200,000.00
Total GENERAL: 5,089,846.00- 291,839.23- 1,328,427.87-  26.10% 3,761,418.13-
HOTEL MOTEL
Total 4TH OF JULY: 2,500.00 .00 .00 0.00% ) 2,500.00
Total LINCOLN HWY DAYS: 2,500.00 .00 .00 0.00% 2,500.00
Total HOTEL MOTEL: 5,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 5,000.00-
ROAD USE TAX

Total FLOOD CONTROL: 27,400.00 4,311.84 11,349.96  41.42% 16,050.04
Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 875,990.00 47,153.98 193,479.29 22.09% 682,510.71
Total STREET LIGHTING: 77,000.00 4,759.51 18,366.80 23.85% 58,633.20
Total PAVEMENT MARKINGS: 10,000.00 .00 5.58 0.06% 9,994.42
Total SNOW REMOVAL: 92,482.00 .00 .00 0.00% 92,482.00
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 200,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 200,000.00

P.15



City of Nevada Page: 4

Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
Total ROAD USE TAX: 1,282,872.00- 56,225,33- 223,201.63- 17.40% 1,059,670.37-
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 1,030,021.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,030,021.00
Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 1,030,021.00- .00 .00 0.00% 1,030,021.00-
RUT CAPITAL
Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 460,000.00 415,236.00 437,535.99 95.12% 22,464.01
Total RUT CAPITAL: 460,000.00- 415,236.00- 437,635.99-  95.12% 22,464.01-
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
Total POLICE: 84,000.00 20,074.47 30,493.14  36.30% 53,506.86
Total STREET LIGHTING: 87,000.00 4,667.27 19,352.33  22.24% 67,647.67
Total TREES & WEEDS: 20,000.00 .00 8,695.00 43.48% 11,305,00
Total WATER,AIR,MOSQUITO CONTRO: 30,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 30,000.00
Total OTHER HEALTH/SOCIAL SERV: 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 100.00% .00
Total MUSEUM/BAND/THEATRE: .00 .00 240.00 0.00% 240.00-
Total PARK MAINTENANCE: 500.00 28.99 1,541.69 308.34% 1,041.69-
Total CEMETERY: 5,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 5,000.00
Total HALLOWEEN: 250.00 .00 .00 0.00% 250,00
Total HISTORICAL SOCIETY: 5,500.00 .00 3,955.00 71.91% 1,545.00

P.16



City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
Total HISTORIC-PRESERVATION: — 2.000:00 00- e 0= 0; 00 %= —===2:000;00—
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 115,000.00 25,000.00 25000.00 21.74% 90,000.00
Total MAIN STREET NEVADA: 25,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 25,000.00
Total PLANNING & ZONING: 275,000.00 49.00 12,659.07 4.60% 262,340.93
Total CHRISTMAS LIGHTS: 800.00 .00 .00 0.00% 800.00
Total OTHER COMM & ECO DEV: 700.00 .00 .00 0.00% 700.00
Total CITY ADMINISTRATOR: 40,000.00 3,008.25 9,256.57  23.14% 30,743.43
Total LEGAL SERVICES/ATTORNEY: 2,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 2,000.00
Total OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 20,000.00 1,295.63 2,960.49  14.80% 17,039.51
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 1,091,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,091,000.00
Total LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX: 1,838,750.00- 54,123.61- 149,153.29- 8.11% 1,689,596.71-
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 427,229.00 .00 .00 = 0.00% 427,229.00
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 486,420,00 .00 .00 0.0d% 486,420.00
Total TAX INCREMENT FINANCING: 913,649.00- .00 .00 0.00% 913,649.00-
LMI-SUBFUND
Total HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL.: 140,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 140,000.00
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 10,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 10,000.00

P.17



City of Nevada Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 8
Oct 20, 2025 7:.01PM

FUND

2025-26

2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
. Budget Actual balance expended
Total LMI-SUBFUND: 150,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 150,000.00-
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 200,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 200,000.00
Total HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL: 90,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 90,000.00
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 290,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 290,000.00-
CEMETARY CIP/LAND
Total CEMETERY: 3,000.00 ‘ 1,294.60 1,29460 43.15% 1,705.40
Total CEMETARY CIP/LAND: 3,000.00~ 1,294.60-~ 1,294.60- 43.15% 1,705.40-
LIBRARY: TRUST
Total LIBRARY-DONATED: 18,000.00 .00 86.41 0.48% 17,913.59
Total LIBRARY-STATE INFRASTRUCT: 5,000.00 2,072.80 2,072.80 41.46% 2,927.20
Total LIBRARY TRUST: 23,000.00- 2,072.80- 2,159.21-. 9.39% 20,840.79-
SCORE-UNDESIGNATED
Total PARK MAINTENANCE: 1,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,000.00
Total SCORE-UNDESIGNATED: 1,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 1,000.00-
NORTH STORY BASEBALL
Total BASEBALL SOFTBALL: 6,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 6,000.00
Total NORTH STORY BASEBALL: 6,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 6,000.00-
SENIOR CENTER TRUST
Total SENIOR COMMUNITY CENTER: 6,200.00 .00 .00 0.00% 6,200.00

P.18




City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Page: 7

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended

Total SENIOR CENTER TRUST: 6,200.00- .00 .00 0.00% 6,200.00-
PARK OPEN SPAGE

Total PARK MAINTENANCE: 20,000.00 .00 3,985.80 19.93% 16,014.20

Total FOUR-PLEX COMPLEX: 5,500.00 .00 .00 0.00% 5,500.00

Total PARK OPEN SPACE: 25,500.00- .00 3,985.80- 15.63% 21,514.20-
TRAIL MAINTENANCE

Total TRAIL SYSTEM-BIKE/WALK: 15,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 15,000.00

Total TRAIL MAINTENANCE: 15,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 15,000.00-
DANIELSON TRUST

Total LIBRARY-DONATED: 29,500.00 2,383.16 5,271.99 17.87% 24,228.01

Total DANIELSON TRUST: 29,500.00- 2,383.16- 5,271.99- 17.87% 24,228.01-
4TH OF JULY TRUST

Total 4TH OF JULY: 7,500.00 .00 .00 0.00% 7,500.00

Total 4TH OF JULY TRUST: 7,500.00- .00 .00 0.00% 7,500.00-
COMMUNITY BAND

Total MUSEUM/BAND/THEATRE: 1,500.00 .00 790.00 52.67% 710.00

Total COMMUNITY BAND: 1,500.00- .00 790.00- 52.67% 710.00-
PUBLIC ART FUND

Total COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION: 5,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 5,000.00

Total PUBLIC ART FUND: 5,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 5,000.00-

DEBT SERVICE

P.19



City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 8
Oct 20, 2025 7:.01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
Total-CITYHALI/LIBRARY:-DEBT. - - 97,493,000 ——— 00— —00——0.00% — - ——97,493:00—
Total CBD PROJECT 8.9M: 948,550.00 .00 .00 0.00% 948,5650.00
Total 2013 GO BOND: 144,300.00 .00 .00 0.00% 144,300.00
Total FIELD HOUSE: 793,200.00 .00 .00 0.00% 793,200.00
Total DEBT SERVICE: 1,983,543.00- .00 .00 0.00% 1,983,543.00-
LIBRARY ADDITION
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 97,493.00 .00 .00 0.00% 97,493.00
Total LIBRARY ADDITION: 97,493.00- .00 .00 0.00% 97,493.00-
SCIFIELDHOUSE
Total FIELDHOUSE: 100,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 100,000.00
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 793,200.00 .00 .00 0.00% 793,200.00
Total SC/FIELDHOUSE: 893,200.00- .00 .00 0.00% 893,200.00-
RAILROAD CROSSING IMP
Total RAILROAD CROSSINGS: 60,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 60,000.00
Total RAILROAD CROSSING IMP: 60,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 60,000.00-
SPLASHPAD PROJECT
Total SPLASHPAD: 1,600,000.00 9,450.00 14,490.00 0.91% 1,685,510.00
Total SPLASHPAD PROJECT: 1,600,000.00- 9,450.00- 14,490.00- 0.91% 1,585,510,00- -
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS
Total SIDEWALKS: 25,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 25,000.00

P.20




City of Nevada Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view Page: 9
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025) Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-28 2025-25 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended

Total SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS: 25,000.00~ .00 .00 0.00% 25,000.00-
2024 CIP STS IMPROV PRO

Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 120,000.00 .00 1,732.50 1.44% 118,267.50

Total 2024 CIP STS IMPROV PRO: 120,000,00- .00 1,732.50- 1.44% 118,267.50-
2013 DDCE PROJECTS

Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 1,100,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,100,000.00

Total 2013 DDCE PROJECTS: 1,100,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 1,100,000.00-
2024 BRIDGE REPAIRS

Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 1,800,000.00 1,880.00 1,880.00 0.10% 1,798,120.00

Total 2024 BRIDGE REPAIRS: - 1,800,000.00- 1,880.00- 1,880.00- 0.10% 1,798,120.00-
2024HMA OVERLAY F&G

Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: .00 .00 12,000.00 0.00% 12,000.00-

Total 2024HMA OVERLAY F&G: .00 .00 12,000.00- 0.00% 12,000.00
DOG PARK

Total PARKS: 100,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 100,000.00

Total DOG PARK: 100,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 100,000.00-
TRAIL CIP RESERVE PROJT

Total TRAIL SYSTEM-BIKE/WALK: 275,000.00 74,854.72 80,006.74  29.09% 194,993.26

Total TRAIL CIP RESERVE PROJT: 275,000.00- 74,854.72- 80,006.74-  29.09% 194,993.26-
ARP FUNDS

Total ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS: 500,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 500,000.00

P.21



City of Nevada Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 10
Oct 20, 2025 7.01PM

FUND : 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
Tolal WASTSEWATER COLLEEGTION: — — ——— 00 -00 -~—-500,000:00--—--0:00%———-———500;000:00-—
_ Total ARP FUNDS: 500,000.00- .00 500,000.00- 100.00% .00
CDBG DT FAGADE PROJ
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 500,000.00 35,280.18 69,203.43  13.84% 430,796.57
Total HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL: 90,000.00 ) .00 .00 0.00% 90,000.00
Total CDBG DT FAGADE PROJ: 590,000.00- 35,280.18- 69,203.43- 11.73% 520,796.57-
WATER
Total WATER-PLANT/PUMPS: 949,571.00 69,904.95 266,866.27  28.10% 682,704.73
Total WATER-LINES-INST & O&M: 90,378.00 4,776.90 14,208.54 15.72% 76,169.46
Total WATER ACCOUNTING: 459,331.00 29,096.25 91,471.54 19.91% 367,859.46
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 858,050.00 .00 .00 0.00% 858,050.00
Total WATER: 2,357,330.00- 103,778.10- 372,546.35-  15.80% 1,984,783.65-
WATER DEPOSITS
Total WATER ACCOUNTING: 25,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 25,000.00
Total WATER DEPOSITS: - 25,000.00- .00 .00 0.00% 25,000.00-
WATER 2012C/2020B BOND
Total WTR 2012C BOND: 458,050.00 .00 .00 0.00% 458,050.00
Total WATER 2012C/2020B BOND: 458,050.00- .00 .00 0.00% 458,050.00-
WATER CAPITAL REVOLVING
Total WATER: 58,000.00 17,601.88 17,601.88  30.35% 40,398.12

P.22



City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 11

Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
“Total WATER-PIANT/PUMPS- 23000000 T T 00T L 56,822,000 - 24.82% - ——___173,378,00
Total WATER CAPITAL REVOLVING: 288,000.00- 17,601.88- 74,223.88-  25.77% 213,776.12-
JORDAN WELL
"Total WATER-PLANT/PUMPS: 121,500.00 .00 .00 0.00% 121,500.00
Total JORDAN WELL: 121,500.00- .00 .00 0.00% 121,500.00-
SEWER
Total WASTEWATER PLANT: 1,631,932.00 52,620.85 284,943.52  17.46% 1,346,988.48
Total WASTSEWATER COLLECTION: 71,434.00 4,246.99 15,179.05  21.25% 56,254.95
Total WASTEWATER ACCOUNTING: 339,040.00 21,858.82 68,345.23  20.16% 270,694.77
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 175,000.00 - .00 .00 0.00% 175,000.00
Total SEWER: 2,217,406.00- 78,726.66- 368,467.80-  16.62% 1,848,938.20-
SEWER SRF REVOLVING
Total WWT DEBT: 2,984,467.00 .00 .00 0.00% 2,984,467.00
Total SEWER SRF REVOLVING: 2,984,467.00- .00 .00 0.00% 2,984,467.00-
SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Total TRANSFERS IN/OUT: 2,984,467.00 .00 .00 0.00% 2,984,467.00
Total SEWER CONSTRUCTION: 2,984,467.00- .00 .00 0.00% 2,984,467.00-
SEWER CAP IMP PROJECT
Total WASTSEWATER COLLECTION: 276,000.00 36,278.92 365,014.02 132.58% 89,914.02-
Total SEWER CAP IMP PROJECT: 276,000.00- 36,278.92- 365,914.02- 132.58% 89,914.02

SEWER EQUIP REVOLVING

P.23




City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 12
Oct 20, 2025 7:01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
Total WASTEWATER PLANT: 36,000.00 .00 27,000.00 75.00% 9,000.00
Total SEWER EQUIP REVOLVING: 36,000.00- .00 27,000.00-  75.00% 9,000.00-~
SRF SPONSORED PROJECT
Total WASTSEWATER COLLECTION: 720,000.00 182,776.16 556,574.08  77.30% 163,425.92
Total SRF SPONSORED PROJECT: 720,000.00- 182,776.16- 556,574.08-  77.30% 163,425.92-
LANDFILL/GARBAGE
Total LANDFILL/GARBAGE: 80,800.00 55.11 36,523.60 45.20% 44,276.40
Total LANDFILL/GARBAGE: 80,800.00- 55.11- 36,523.60- 45.20% 44,276.40-
STORM WATER
Total STORM WATER: 80,900.00 2,226.44 9,670.27 11.95% 71,229.73
Total STORMWATER: 80,900.00- 2,226.44- 9,670.27-  11.95% 71,229.73-
REVOLVING FUND
Total POLICE: 101,000.00 .00 2,802,34 2.77% 98,197.66
Total FIRE: 345,500.00 .00 11,166.50 3.23% 334,333.50
Total LIBRARY: 21,000.00 .00 5,000.00 23.81% 16,000.00
Total PARK MAINTENANCE: 103,500.00 .00 28,840.00 27.86% 74,660.00
Total POOL: 8,500.00 30,675.91 30,675.91 360.89% 22,175.91-
Total CEMETERY: 35,000.00 .00 4,000.00 11.43% 31,000.00
Total FIELD HOUSE: 11,500.00 .00 1,988.48 17.29% 9,611.52
Total FIELDHOUSE: .00 .00 .00 0.00% .00
Total PLANNING & ZONING: 8,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 8,000.00

P.24



City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Budget Report-Council view

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 13
Oct 20, 2025 7:.01PM

FUND 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expgnded
Total CLERK/TREASURER/ADME — T A58000.00 00 15,7157 ——0.95% — 14228420
Tota! REVOLVING FUND: 792,000.00- 30,675.91- 100,188.94- 12.65% 691,811.06-
FLEXT BENEFIT REVOLVING
Total OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT: .00 1,456.85 7,308.74 0.00% 7,308,74-
Total FLEXT BENEFIT REVOLVING: .00 1,456.85- 7,308.74- 0.00% 7,308.74
HEALTH INS, SELF FUND
Total OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT: .00 34,745.56 111,723.74 0.00% 111,723.74-
Total HEALTH INS, SELF FUND: .00 34,745.56- 111,723.74- 0.00% 111,723.74
Grand Totals: 33,749,494.00- 1,432,961.22- 4,861,274.47- 14.40% 28,888,219.53-

P.25



Finance Worksheet - Nevada Revenue Report by fund Page: 1
Pefiod 09726°(09/30/2025) ~~ T o ~Oct 20,2025 7:03PM

City of Nevada

Report Criteria:
Includes only accounts with balances or activity
Inciudes grand totals
[Report. ACCOUNT = none

TRepOM-OBIECT-CODESABAG -~ — == - -omr o oo o os o o e

Account 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Number Title Current year Current year YD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expehded

Total GENERAL: 5,243,281.00 294,293.39 516,436.99 9.85% 4,726,844.01
Total HOTEL MOTEL: 6,100.00 532.26 2,135.13 35.00% 3,964.87
Total ROAD USE 1:AX: 1,271,811.00 111,007.47 276,317.05 21.73% 995,493.95
Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 1,065,030.00 75,572.27 89,861.81 8.44% 975,168.19
Total RUT CAPITAL: 360,000.00 458.04 3,563.55 0.99% 356,436.45
Total LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX: 1,227,000.00 121,373.57 350,050.95 28.53% 876,949.05
Total TAX INCREMENT FiNANCING: 1,265,499.00 88,380.84 121,940.11 9.64% 1,143,558.89
Total LMI-SUBFUND: 70,620.00 .00 .00 0.00% 70,620.00
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 380,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 21.05% 300,000.00
Total RESTRICTED GIFTS: 25.00 8.11 25,04 100.16% .04-
Total CEMETARY CIP/LAND: 200.00 .00 .00 0.00% 200.00
Total LIBRARY TRUST: 7,100.00 2,§49.21 4,928.07 69.41% 2,171.93
Total FIRE TRUST: 120.00 .00 .00 0.00% 120.90
Total SCORE-UNDESIGNATED: 50.00 .00 .00 0.00% 50.00
Total SCORE O&M: 5.00 .00 .00 0.00% 5.00
Total SENIOR CENTER TRUST: 600.00 .00 125.00 20.83% 475.00
Total GATES HALL PIANO: 100.00 .00 .00 0.00% 100.00




City of Nevada

Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Revenue Report by fund

Page: 2
Oct 20, 2025 7:03PM

Account 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Number Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
T ToalASSETFORFENURE T 100:00 00— T T 0T 0 00% T 0000
Total PARK OPEN SPACE: 34,500.00 27,985.868 29,857.58 86.83% 4,642.42
Total COLUMBARIAN MAINTENANCE: 520.00 .00 .00 0.00% 520.00
Total TRAIL MAINTENANCE: 21,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 21,000.00
Total DANIELSON TRUST: 2,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 2,000.00
Total TREES FOREVER: 75.00 .00 .00 0.00% 75.00
Total 4TH OF JULY TRUST: 3,575.00 .00 .00 0.00% 3,575.00
Total COMMUNITY BAND: 1,500.00 .00 200.00  13.33% 1,300.00
Total PUBLIC ART FUND: 7,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 7,000,00
Total DEBT SERVICE: 2,003,504.00 50,698.41 60,729.64 3.03% 1,942,774.36
Total LIBRARY ADDITION: 97,988.00 13,133.84 15,224.32 15.54% 82,763.68
Total SC/FIELDHOUSE: 1,002,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,002,000.00
Total SPLASHPAD PROJECT: 1,602,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% ‘1 ,602,000.00
Total 2013 DDCE PROJECTS: 1,100,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,100,000.00
Total 2024 BRIDGE REPAIRS: 1,800,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 1,800,000.00
Total DOG PARK: 100,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 100,000.00

P.27



City of Nevada

Finance Worksheet - Nevada Revenue Report by fund
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025)

Page: 3
Oct 20, 2025 7:03PM

Account 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025~I25 2025-25
Number Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual . balance expended
— TofalTRAIECIP-RESERVE-PROJT- = =3 447638:00= T e Q0 e e 443 =01 3% — =41 2481

Total ARP FUNDS: 10,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 10,000.00
Total CDBG DT FAGADE PROJ: 540,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 540,000.00
Total PERPTUAL CARE: 5,000.00 1,700.00 2,300.00 46.00% 2,700.00
Total WATER: 2,999,093.00 302,080.04 911,319.44 30.39% 2,087,773.56
Total WATER DEPOSITS: 25,000.00 789.22 1,790.68 7.16% 23,209.32
Total WATER PLANT UPGRADE RSR: 230,000.00 5,214.57 16,093.62 7.00% 213,906.38
Total WATER 2012C/2020B BOND: 458,050.00 .00 .00 0.00% 458,050.00
Total WATER CAPITAL REVOLVING: 203,000.00 722.36 2,385.97 1.18% 200,614.03
Total SEWER: 2,6562,300.00 338,781.34 1,007,088.10 37.97% 1,645,211.90
Total SEWER SRF REVOLVING: 2,994,467.00 8,581.40 18,643.79 0.62% 2,975,823.21
Total SEWER CONSTRUCTION: 3,120,000.00 26,628.78 86,566.06 2.77% 3,033,433.94
Total SEWER EQUIP REVOLVING: 79,000.00 1,010.31 3,183.76 4.03% 75,816.24
Total SRF SPONSORED PROJECT: 1,500,000.00 .00 .00 0.00% 6 1,500,000.00
Total LANDFILL/GARBAGE: 82,800.00 6,128.79 18,323.53 22.13% 64,476.47
Total STORM WATER: 180,900.00 17,854.68 53,013.02 29.31% 127,886.08

P.28




Gity of Nevada Finance Worksheet - Nevada Revenue Report by fund . Page: 4
Period 09/25 (09/30/2025) Qct 20, 2025 7:03PM

Account - 2025-26 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25 2025-25
Number Title Current year Current year YTD Percent Unexpended
Budget Actual balance expended
—Tolal REVOLVING FUND:—— - — 555,000:00 12,010:82 36;521569 6:58 =—518478:31—=
Total FLEXT BENEFIT REVOLVING: .00 5,947.74 5,947.74 0.00% 5,947.74-
Total HEALTH INS, SELF FUND: .00 147,746.73 148,087.11 0.00% 148,087.11-
Total OTHER INTERNAL SERV FUN: .00 863.52 2,665.07 0.00% 2,665.07-
Grand Totals: ) 34,622,451.00 1,740,675.13 3,862,257.55 11.16% 30,760,193.45

P.29




%—%Bu—y;eg,,, —

Closing Statement

Sellers: City of Nevada, lowa
- ————Nevada-Economic-Development Council,; Inc—————————
Property: Lot Three (3), Airport Road Plat 6, an Official Plat, now included
in and forming a part of the City of Nevada, Story County, Iowa
Date: August 2025
Purchase Price: $1.00%*
Seller Debit Seller Credit Charges and Credits Buyer Debit | Buyer Credit
$1.00 Sale Price of Property $1.00
County Tax Proration 7/1/2025 to 8/15/2025
$920.91 Parcel 10-12-300-110. $1,841.82 $920.91
$0 Current Tax Due
$2,600.00 Abstracting
$0 Transfer Tax to Story County Recorder
Recording Fees
$12.50 Deed $25.00 $12.50
$3,533.41 $1.00 $934.41 $0

Attorneys Fees for Parties POC

Check from City of Nevada to NEDC: $3.533.41

Sellers: City of Nevada

By:

Settlement Reviewed and Approved

Council

By:

Jordan Cook, City Administrator

Buyer: Nevada Economic Development

Brenda Dryer

*Plus aggregate net sales price, in accordance with the Parties Real Estate Purchase and
Sale Agreement

P.30







'Curtis Architecture Invoices

" Totai Amount Match % City Match

CDBG Relmbursement fo City

Job #2503-2 (Dated July 7, 2025 for Period 5/11/2025 ~ 6/30/2025) $33,92325 0.4999 $16,95823 § 16,965.02

Job #2503-1 (Dated June 11, 2025 for Period 4/15/2025 - 5/10/2025) $16,283.16 04999 § 8,139.95 § 8,143.21

Curtis Architecture Total $ 50,206.41 $25,008.18 $ 25,108.23
-MIPA Invoices :

Invoice #1 (dated Oct 15, 2025 for 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025) $ 2,739.00 $ : 2735000
MIPA Total $ 2,739.00

Curtis Architecture Total + MIPA Total + Others Total $52,945.41

Total GAX $ 27,847.23

P.32



"0BH50L® HOPIF0TGLEN 7O LAT I C e T
ciell¥RF NEVADA, TowA ' o - :  CheckNo:  *38504*
VENDOR: 5576 CURTIS ARGHITEGTURE & DESIGN
INVDATE  INVOICE NO INVOICE DESCRIPTION  GLAGGT NET AMOUNT
06/11/2025 2503-1 ‘DT NEVADA DTR GDBG FACADE IMP PROJ  327-520-6407 16,283.16

TOTAL AMOUNT: 16,283.16

P.33 -







OBH5R S 307390250 FOTLETIP

oI AF NEVADA, I0WA »
VENDOR: 5576 GURTIS ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN
INV DATE . INVOICE NO INVOICE DESCRIPTION . GLACCT

07/07/2025 2503-2  ED-CDBG-FACADE - )  327-520-8407 .

TOTAL AMOUNT:

P.35

Check No: . *88595*

NET AMOUNT

33,923.25

33,023.25













" Curtis Architecture Invoices ' ) Total Amount Match % City Match CDBG Reimbursement to Gity

Job #2503-3 (Dated Sept 2, 2025 for Period 7/1/2025 - 8/31/2025) $35,260,18  0,4999 $17,636.56 $ 17,643.62
Curtis Architecture Total $ 35,280.18
MIPA Invoices
———————Invoice-#2-(dated Oct15;-2025-for-07/01/2025=00/31/2025) $—2:803.37 $ . 2,803.37 _
MIPA Total $ 2,803.37
Curtis Architecture Total + MIPA Total + Others Total $38,083.55
Total GAX $ 20,446,99

P.39




EFOGRES0RIE SO07390¢5LEN PO0TL LT AN
| chelt%dF NEVADA, IOWA : ChieckNo:  *88009*
VENDOR; 5576 CURTIS ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN |
: INVDATE  INVOICE NO INVOICE DESCRIPTION T GL ACCT NET AMOUNT
09/02/2025 2503-3 DT NEVADA DTR CDBG FACADE IMP PROJ  327-520-8407 . 35,280.18
i
|

TOTAL AMOUNT: ' 135,28018

P.40
















ltem # ”F H

Date: |p laj '@5
T x_ Ab- tement L:st
Last Name First Permiti Address
Bultman Cale & Jesse BP2025-19 803 South Glen Ave (New Home)

P.45



Boards & Commissions Volunteer
Today's Date
08/20/25

: Wl\!rame

ltem # __5___

Date: H)lgj iggz

Michael Miller

Address

Home Phone Work Phone

{

Cell Phone Email

Board - Board Description

 Parks/Recreation/Cemetery - Oversees recreational programs, parks, cemeteries, and community events
e Planning and Zoning Commission - Reviews development plans and zoning changes; guides city land use
 Board of Adjustment (as called) - Hears appeals and variances to zoning regulations; meets as needed

s Library Board - Advises on library operations, programs, and long-term planning
s Historic Preservation Commission - Promotes the protection of historic sites and districts

e Nevada Senior Community Center Board - Supports programming and operations for the Senior Center
o Nevada Public Arts Advisory Commission - Guides public arts projects and citywide cultural engagement

« City Council (when vacancy) - Elected body responsible for city governance and decision making

Piease indicate your area of interest by prioritizing them below. You may fill in as many as you would be

interested in.

1st Choice
Parks/Recreation/Cemetery Board

2nd Choice
Public Arts Advisory Commission

3rd Choice
Historic Preservation Commission

4th Choice
Planning and Zoning Commission

5th Choice
City Council Member (when vacancy)

6th Choice
Library Board

7th Choice
Nevada Community Senior Center Board

P.46



8th Choice
Any-Various-Committee {asneeded)— ——— = T m s e s

Boards generally meet monthly with occasional special meetings. Are there specific days or times you are
unavailable?

N
CTTNQTTTTT T = T e S,

Please describe your qualifications to serve on a board or commission. Please include 1) volunteer
community service, 2) leadership development, 3) specific expertise or skills, 4) other valuable experience

1) I volunteered to coach many sports for 10 plus years, I've helped at the rodeo, do community projects through the
Lions Club. 2) | am currently the President of the Nevada Lions Club 3) My expertise would be in the mechanical field. 4) |
am very sports knowledgeable, | am out in the community, I have planned and started several successful projects.

Please tell us what brought you to Nevada and your interests in the community.
| have been a long time citizen to Nevada. [ grew up in the area and my wife has lived here most of her life.

If your application is not the best fit at this time, would you like your application to remain on file until May
30th of the current year?

Yes

P.47






AS-BUILT PROJECT QUANTITIES

AS-BUILT VALUE OF
IJDE” i;ﬁz ;:EP(II[RIPTION UNIT| UNIT PRICE TOTAL COMPLETED
QUANTITIES HORK
DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQURIEMENTS
1 [ 11020-A | Mobilization [ LS [ $255,000,00 1 $  255,000.00
ama—— 2 11040-A—o| Construction.Survey. 1S | $ 17,750.00 1 $ 17,750.00
DIVISION 2 - EARTHWORK B
3 2010-C Clearing and Grubbing AC 1,515.00 10 15,150.00
4 2010-D-1 Topsoil, Onsite CcY 4,00 54,000 216,000.00
5 2010-G Subgrade Preparation SY 9.00 187 1,683.00
6 20101 Subbase, Modified, 6" TON| § 46.00 227 10,442,00
DIVISION 3 - TRENCH EXCAVATION AND BACKEFILL
7 3010-B-2 Rock Removal cY|($ 435.00 0 $ -
8 3010-C Trench Foundation TON[ § 69.00 [i $ -
9 3010-E Concrete Encasement LF | 550.00 10 $ 5,500.00
DIVISION 4 - SEWERS AND DRAINS
10 4010-A-1 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, Trenched, 6" LF 300.00 65 $  19,600.00
11 4010-A-1 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, Trenched, 8" LF 300.00 10 $ 3,000.00
12 4010-A-1 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, Trenched (Normal Bury), 15" LF 130.00 381 49,530.00
13 4010-A-1 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched (Deep Bury), 158" LF 240.00 1,092 262,080.00
14 4010-A-1 Trunk Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 30" LF 169.00 14,824 2,505,256.00
15 4010-A-1 Trunk Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, Trenched, 30" LF 470.00 30 14,100.00
16 4010-A-1 Sanitary Outfall Sewer, DIP, Trenched, 24" LF 545.00 0 -
17 4010-C-~1 Sanitary Sewer Force Main and Gravity Sewer, Restrained Joint PVC, Trenched, 14" | LF 147.00 1,906 280,182.00
18 4010-C-2 Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Restrained Joint PVC, Trenchless, 14" LF 172.00 6,670 1,147,240,00
19 4010-D-2 Sanitary Sewer Force Main and Gravity Sewer with Casing Pipe, Trenchless, 14" LF 570.00 1,770 1,008,900.00
20 4010-H Removal of Sanitary Sewer, DIP, 6" LF 115.00 10 1,150.00
21 4010-H Removal of Sanitary Sewer, VCP, 8" LF 40.00 17 680.00
22 4010-H Removal of Sanitary Sewer, VCP, 10" LF 40.00 0 -
23 4010-H Removal of Sanitary Sewer, VCP, 15" LF | § 40.00 298 $ 11,920.00
24 4010-H Remove Sanitary Sewer Outfall, 24", DIP LF 1§ 175.00 0 -
25 4040-L Sanitary Sewer Abandonment, Fill, 8" VCP LE 15.00 1,785 § 26,775.00
26 4020-A-1 Storm Sewer, Trenched, 12", RGP LF 155.00 0 5 -
27 4020-D Removal of Storm Sewer, RCP, 12" LF 60.00 0 $ -
DIVISION 5 - WATER MAINS AND APPURTENCES
28 5010-C-1 14" DI 11.25° RJ MJ Bend EA [ $ 4.275.00 4 17,100.00
29 5010-C-1 14" DI 22,5° RJ MJ Bend EA 4,275.00 4 17,100.00
30 5010-C-1 ) 14" DI 45° RJ MJ Bend EA'| § 4,275,00 12 51,300.00
DIVISION 6 - STRUCTURES FOR SANITARY AND STORM SEWERS
31 6010-A Sanitary Manhols, SW-301, 48 IN. EA 14,500.00 2 29,000.00
32 6010-A Sanitary Manhole, SW-301, 48 IN., >20' Height EA 16,500.00 4 66,000.00
33 6010-A Sanitary Manhole, SW-303, 48 IN (Modifled) EA 28,500.00 1 28,500.00
34 6010-A Sanitary Manhole, SW-301, 80 IN (Modified) EA 14,500.00 21 304,500.00
35 6010-A Sanitary Manhole, SW-301, 72 IN (Modified). EA 18,260.00 2 36,500.00
36 6010-A Stilling Structure EA 247,769.00 1 247,769.00
37 6010-H Remove Manhole EA 1,200.00 2 2,400.00
38 6010-H Remove Manhole, Partial EA 6,500.00 5 32,500.00
39 6010-C-2 External Drop Connection EA | § 22,500.00 2 45,000.00
DIVISION 7 - STREETS AND RELATED WORK .
40 | 7030-H-2 | Class A Road Surfacing, 3" [TON] $ 6300] 113 [$  7,119.00
DIVISION 8 - TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL
41 | 8030-A Temporary Traffic Contral [ EA TS 9,550.00] 2 [$ 19,100.00
DIVISION 9 - SITEWORK & LANDSCAPING
42 9010-B Seeding, Fertilizing, and BFM Mulching - Type | AC 5,800.00 1 $ 2,900.00
43 9010-B Seeding, Fertilizing, and BFM Mulching - Type Il AC 5,555.00 3 $ 18,063.75
44 9010-B Seeding, Fertilizing, and BFM Mulching - Type V AC 4,050.00 $ -
45 9040-A-2 - SWPPP Management LS 7,575.00 1 $ 7,575.00
46 9040-D Fiiter Sock Installaiion, Maintenance, and Removal LF 2.80 343 $ 960.40
47 9040-N Silt Fence, Installation, Maintenance, and Removal LF 1.80 36,127 65,028.60
48 9040-0-1 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA | § 3,900.00 5 19,600.00
49 9060-D Removal and Replacement, Chain Link Fence, 6' w/ Type 1 Barbed Wire Support Arm | LF 35.00 645 22,575.00
50 9060-D Removal and Relnstallation, Field Fence LF 56,00 162 $ 9,072.00
51 9060-F Temporary Security Fence, Chain Link, &' LF 7.00 800 $ 5,600.00
DIVISION 11 - MISCELLANEOUS
52 | 11050-108-A-0 Concrete Washout EA | $ 2,525.00 3 -
53 SPECIAL Existing Utility Temporary Support . EA | 8§ 3,760.00 4 16,000.00
54 SPECIAL Tile Repair LF $ 65.00 1322.6 85,969.00
55 SPECIAL Temporary Bypass Pumping, MH-0130 EA 41,500.00 1 41,500,00
.56 SPECIAL Temporary Bypass Pumping, MH-0160 EA 49,000.00 1 49,000.00
57 SPECIAL Temporary Bypass Pumping, Cuffall Sewer EA 44,500.00 1 44,500.00
58 SPECIAL Remove Existing Sign LS $ 500.00 1 $  500.00
|FIBER OPTICS
59 SPECIAL . . Handhole, Installed EA 1,850.00 14 $ 25,900.00
60 SPECIAL 1-1/4" HDPE Conduit, Installed (Via HDD) LF 14.00 4,673 65,422.00
61 SPECIAL UG Fiber Optic Cable, Installed LF 3.50 7,202 25,207.00
62 SPECIAL Aerial Fiber Optic Cable, Installed LF 5.50 17,668 § 97,174.00
63 SPECIAL Guy & Anchor, Installed EA 550.00 8 $  4,400.00
64 SPECIAL Riser, Installed EA 500.00 2 $  1,000.00
65 SPECIAL Pole, [nstalled EA 2,000.00 1 $ 2,000.00
TOTAL $ 7,364,562.75

P.49




Change Order

CONo.1

Johnston, A 50131
(515) 278-2913

Green

5525 Merle Hay Road, Suite 200

Fax (616) 278-1846

Distribution:

Contractor Field
Owner Other
Engineer Other

Nevada, lowa

Nevada WWTF Improvements ~ Phase 4

Date Issued | February 12, 2024

Project No. | 160473.04
OnTrack Construction, LLC '
P.O. Box 524 Contract Date | March 28, 2022
1435 Weast F Avenue . . v
Nevada, IA 50201 Notice to Proceed Date | April 27, 2022
See attached cover letter.
1. COR-01 $30,140.00
2. RF-001 $7,370.00
Total $37,510.00
Contract Substantial Final
Price Completion Completion
Original Contractual Limit $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
Net Change by previously-authorized Change Order(s) $0.00 0 days 0 days
The Contractual fimit prior to this Change Order | $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
The Contract will be adjusted by this Change Order in the aiount of $37,510.00 0 days 0 days
The new Contractual limit including this Change Order will be $7,451,924.00 June 9,2023 | Sept. 30, 2023

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER

Contractor
OnTrack Construction, LL.C

Owner's Representative
HR Green, Inc.

Qwner

City of Nevada, lowa

Y e

el —

B
y/ﬂ,@/

Date:  2/6/24

Date: 2/7/24

Date:

Al \ou

P.50









- CONo.1

Change Order

i

5525 Merle Hay Road, Suite 200
Johnston, IA 50131

(515) 278-2913  Fax (515) 278-1846

Contractor Field
Owner Other
Engineer Other,

Nevada WWTF Improvements — Phase 4

Date Issued

February 12, 2024

Nevada, lowa

Project No.

160473.04

OnTrack Construction, LLC

Contract Date

March 28, 2022

P.O. Box 524
1435 West F Avenue .
i 27
Nevada, IA 50201 Notice to Proceed Date | April 27, 2022
See attached cover letter.
1. COR-01 $30,140.00
2. RFi-001. $7,370.00
Total $37,510.00
~ Contract Substantial Final
Price Completion Completion
Original Contractual Limit $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
Net Change by previously-authorized Change Order(s) $0.00 0 days 0 days
The Contractual limit prior to this Change Order $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
The Contract will be adjusted by this Change Order in the amount of $37,510.00 0 days 0 days
The new Contractual limit including this Change Order will be $7,451,924.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER

Contractor
OnTrack Construction, LL.C

Owner's Representative

HR Green, Inc.

Owner

City of Nevada, lowa

o M’Q/ o Pt T

By

7
Date:  2/6/24 Date: 2/7/24.

Date:

P.53












FO No. 05

Field Order

L
)

""\Ufb‘b‘l ]

5525 Merle Hay Road, Suite 200
Johnston, 1A 50131
- (515) 278-2913  Fax (515)278-1846

PROJECT:
Nevada WWTF Improvements, Phase 4

Nevada, lowa

FO Instructed by:

TO CONTRACTOR:

On Track Construction
1435 West F Avenue
Nevada, IA 50201

Engineer | [X

Owner

Other

Date Issued | 11/14/23

FO is in Reference to:

FO is intended to:

PCO Clarify Drawings

RFP Ciarify Specifications

RFI : Clarify Procedures

Other Fiber optic alignment revision due to IDOT Transmit drawings or documents

S14 project

Other

REGARDING/REFERENCE: Fiber Optic alignment and FOH-104 location adjustment

INSTRUCTION:

See attached sheet F.012 with adjusted fiber optic alignment and FOH-104 location due to
lowa DOT S14 project ditch grading.

If, in your opinion, this instruction involves work which changes the Contract Price or Time, you
must submit a Proposed Change Order, or notlce as required in the Contract Documents.

If you have any questions regarding this FO, please contact Mike Roth at 515-657-5304.

Michael Roth, P.E.
Project Manager

P.57



H104R =LV capax

R ———
| I e LG H38H Z103%I8NS0M0\PIE0uA—Ovo\HaMIS ANMEL\CZFOOINSLOZN T GV
NY1d IO H3Al VaVASN A4 A3 i e e e K1 ¥ ——_ N
zLo'4 ¥IMIS MNNAUL ANV NIV 0MOd T L, o O o B e "
o sz | JiLdo ¥3EH b JSVHd — SINIWIAONAWI JLMM VOVAIN o o R S e 7
> v ———————————

Z-NPE-OK H9TNq—AS DT T-ZHON XY HTUN-HISO-OX MOU-SIX STV ~SIK {OH~Mo-ax

oupoas yop-ox

108/t VIS0 338
BELLYICEK

“L0g3/L VISA T3S UodArcud SIHL
40 1yvd SY OSTIVISNI 38 OL v ¥Li~HOd
FICHONYH NUHL LOL—HO4 TIOHONVH I

NIOOH SY NMOHS JRIOM AVMOVOY Jwrmd
YIUY LimEd

AVM=—J0—1HOPE 10Gl NIHUK ST.08 AVAHIIH
40 HIHON ONY ¥IS GO 1SY3 RIOM NunIsH

P.58
























CO No. 3

Change Order
i ———
HRGre
A reen Distribution: ‘
5525 Merle Hay Road, Suite 200 Contractor 128 Field |2
Johnstfon, A 50131 Owner & Other :
(515) 278-2913 Fax (515) 278-1846 Engineer Other
Nevada WWTF Improvements — Phase 4 Date Issued | April 8, 2025
Nevada, lowa Project No. | 160473.04
OnTrack Construction, LLC
h 28,
P.0. Box 524 Contract Date | March 28, 2022
1435 West F Avenue .
i 7
Nevada, IA 50201 Notice to Proceed Date | April 27, 2022
See attached cover letter,
1. Aerial fiber optic cabling adjustments &
Underground fiber optic cabling extension $13,970.00
Total $13,970,00
Contract Substantial Final
Price Completion Complefion
Original Contractual Limit $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
Net Change by previously-authorized Change Order(s) $272,807.69 0 days 0 days
The Contractual limit prior to this Change Order $7,687,221.69 June 9, 2023 | Sept, 30, 2023
The Contract will be adjusted by this Change Order in the amount of $13,970.00 0 days 0 days
The new Gontractual limit including this Change Order willbe "} $7,701,191.69 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER

Contrabtor
OnTrack Construction, LI.C

Owner's Representative
HR Green, Inc.

Owner
City of N

gvada, lowa

ot nd Tl

By M’@/

e

Date: 4/8/2025 Date: 4/8/25

Date: L{

2

P.168
P.66







Ch ange*Re‘q Uﬁe‘St*P’l'O’p’O’S’a‘!’””"" N I

Praject: UA-220450/ Nevada WWTF Phase 4 Change request nurmber: CQo005
{name and 620th Ave Description: Pravide and install new pole, new aerlal
addrass) Nevada, IA 50201

hardware and adjustments of existing hardware
to remedy fiber clearance issues. Bore to extend

Customer: On Track Construction, LLC
|Notice fo Proceed Status: Proposed
Submitied date: A Origination date: . 08/05/256
Recelved date:
Rough order of magnitude: 0.00
- Cost Breakdown:
|Quotation |  Mobilization _ 1000.00
Submitted date: 03/05/25 Provide and install new pole 4000.00
Due date: . Provide new aeriaf hardware and adjust existing 3500.00
Submitted amount: 12,700.00 ’ Extend bored conduit to pole 73 2700.00
Requested days delay: 0 Install new HH 1500.00
IRevenue Detall |
Billing Item Description Revenue -
CO0005 New Pole-Extend Condult-HH 12,700.00
Total Revenue For CR CO0005 12,700.00
Approvais ]
Gustt;mer: On Track Construction, LLC Contractor: Price Electric
Authorized Representative:
By: By:
Date: } Date:
Print Date: 03/05/25 Page 1 of 1

P.68

e eonduitand-HiEtopole 73 —







- HRGreen

Change Order

i

i
1

e — Distribution:—

5525 Merle Hay Road, Suite 200 Contractor Field
Johnston, IA 50131 Owner Other
(515) 278-2913 Fax (515) 278-1846 Engineer Other.
Nevada WWTF Improvements — Phase 4 Date Issued | October27, 2025
Nevada, lowa Project No. | 160473.04

OnTrack Construction, LLC
P.O. Box 524

1435 West F Avenue
Nevada, IA 50201

Contract Date

March 28, 2022

Notice to Proceed Date

April 27, 2022

See attached cover letter.

1. Adjustment of contract unit quantities and line item totals

2. Adjustment of Change Order #1 work and price

Total

($49,851.25)

($7,370.00)

($57,221 .25)

Contract Substantial Final
Price Completion Completion
Original Contractual Limit $7,414,414.00 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
Net Change by previously-authorized Change Order(s) $286,777.69 0 days ~ Odays
The Contractual limit prior to this Change Order $7,701,191.69 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023
The Contract will be adjusted by this Change Order in the amount of ($57,221.25) 0 days 0 days
The new Contractual limit including this Change Order will be $7,643,970.44 June 9, 2023 | Sept. 30, 2023

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER

Contractor

OnTrack Construction, LLC

Owner's Representative Owner

HR Green, Inc.

City of Nevada, lowa

By M@/

o ptfnd 7

By

Date: 10/22/2025

Date: 10/21/25

Date:

P.70










41.10 DISCHARGING WEAPONS.

[. Ttis unlawful for a person to discharge rifles, shotguns, revolvers, pistols, guns or other firearms of any kind within the City
limits except by written consent of the Council ]

2. No person shall intentionally discharge a firearm in a reckless manner.
41.11 THROWING AND SHOOTING.

It is unlawful for a person to throw stones, bricks or missiles of any kind or to shoot arrows, rubber guns, slingshots, air rifles, BB guns
or other dangerous instruments or toys on or into any street, alley, highway, sidewalk, public way, recreational trail, public ground or

(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12 [2])

P.73



Nevada, lowa 50201

O: 515-382-4593

F: 515-382-54689

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the lowa Public Records

Law, Code of lowa Chapter 22, and may be disclosed to third parties.

\

From Andy Frey <one l@hve corfnr>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 9:54 AM

To: Chris Brandes <CBrandes@cityofnevadaiowa.org>
Subject: Ordinance Question

| Warning: Unusual sender<" - i@livecom>
You don't usually recelve emails fro thls address Make
actions. i [

Hi Chris,

I'm trying to find out what ordinances, if any Nevada has for pellet guns, BB guns and archery.

Long story short, | have opéned up a space between my store and the building north where | would like to have a
small target range (10 - 15 yds) for BB gun, air rifle and archery. We would obviously construct it in a way safe for the
public.

In rural areas we have done things like Daisy Red Rider BB gun events to'give you an idea of what we are
considering.

If there are any ordinances is there a process for seeking waiver or special use as a commercial entity?

Thanks, and have a great day!

P.74



-Andy

Andy's Armory and Adventure

131661 St STE_104

Nevada A 50201

515-361-2160

P.75



Erin Mousel

Subject: FW: Ordinance Question
Attachments: nevada-ia-1 (7).pdf

" From: Chris Brandes
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Andy Frey
Cc: Ryan Hutton _
Subject: RE: Ordinance Question

Andy,

The two code sections you will want to review are attached. They are City of Nevada code 41,10 and 41.11. The pellet
gun, BB gun, and archery equipment is more accurately described in 41.11. Based on what you have described 41.10
does not apply to your intent, but is closely related.

41.11’s verbiage about “not shooting arrows, rubber guns, slingshots, air rifles, BB guns, or other dangerous instruments
or toys on or into any street, alley, highway, sidewalk, public way, recreational trail, public ground or public building,
without written consent of the council” is interpreted as needing to ensure the projectile is controlled onto the property
you have a right to.

As you have stated you have control of the space to the north of you, it would be property you have right to it. If you
are constructing the range in a manner that ensures it will not leave the property, | do not feel you would have any
violation of 41.11.

With all that said, the police department would not have any objections to this as long as you meet those
requirements. | have CCed Ryan Hutton to this in the event he has any input on the special use permit needs.

Chris Brandes
Public Safety Director
Chief of Police

1209 6% Street

P.76















KEY PERSONNEL

Senior Architectural Historian Jaime Destefano will serve as project manager for all phases of this project.
She will ensure that the project milestones are completed within the expected timeframe and will serve as

——===the-single-point-of-contact-for-the-Gity=Ms=Destefano-wil-oversee-all-staff-working-on-the-project=She-will————=
serve as the Eocene representative for all required meetings with the City, the City’'s CDBG Administrator
{Mid-lowa Planning Alliance), and the City’s Architect (Curtis Architecture).

Ms. Destefano comes with nearly 20 years of experience conducting a wide range of preservation projects
across the country. She has authored more than 50 NRHP nominations. Having served in the past as the
NRHP reviewer for the Tennessee Historical Commission (TN SHPO), Jaime is well-versed in the standards
and guidelines of the NRHP for a successful nomination. Throughout her career, Jaime has successfully
managed a wide spectrum of architectural history projects for both the public and private sectors. In fowa,
she has conducted multiple historic bridge assessments, reconnaissance- and intensive-level architectural
surveys, and NRHP nominations. Most recently, she has managed large-scale reconnaissance-level surveys .
in lowa, including surveys in Davenport, Bettendorf and Burlington. She has conducted both reconnaissance-

. level and intensive-level surveys in Waterloo, Keokuk, Marshalitown, and Cedar Rapids, among other lowa
cities. Ms. Destefano’s resume includes descriptions and locations of recent lowa surveys conducted.

Kristyn Ward is an experienced Historian who has researched and contextualized various architectural
survey projects throughout the Midwest. She has recently developed her knowledge of historic transportation
bridges of both highways and rail in lowa, preparing ISIFs for each. She assists in the reconnaissance-level
surveys in lowa for multiple lead federal agencies, including the Department of Transportation, Department
of Housing and Urban Development, and the Environmental Protection Agency. Ms. Ward will assist with
the compilation of the ISIFs for this Project, under the supervision of the project manager. Ms. Ward will
further assist with historical research and the compilation of a brief historic context for the reconnaissance-
level architectural survey.

Resumes of key personnel for the project are included in Appendix A and provide detailed descriptions of
recent projects. Reports and NRHP nominations prepared by key personnel while working with Eocene are
available upon request.

Support staff, if necessary, will include Kate Cline and Sara McLaughlin, Both are SOI professional
architectural historians with extensive experience nationwide.

P.81







in the 2003 nomination.! The Project Manager will compile explicit instructions for the surveyor to conduct
fieldwork and to sufficiently photograph the buildings, stylistic elements, and the streetscapes.

Historic photographs, fnaps'and figures will be reviewed during this phase.

Site Visit

Eocene will conduct a site visit of the six buildings (eight facades) within 1 week of contract signing. All
fieldwork will be conducted from the public right-of-way and will include photographing all visible elevations
of the buildings and streetscapes. If alleyways are accessible, Eocene will photograph the rear of the
buildings. Notable design features, stylistic enhancements, as well as alterations will be thoroughly
documented during the site visit.

All photographs will be reviewed by the project manager to ensure the highest quality of photographic
documentation is compiled. Current photographs will be reviewed against previous survey and NRHP
records, as well as available historic photographs to note the evolution of the buildings and their historic
storefronts over time. '

Preparation of an lowa Site Inventory Forms

Eocene will prepare an ISIF for each of the six buildings (eight facades) in accordance with the lowa Site
Inventory Forms Instructions manual and the lowa SHPO draft guidelines for reconnaissance-level surveys.
The form prepared for the Alderman Building/Palace Theater at 1038 6th Street (IA SHPO ID 85-03209) will
include a detailed description and assessment of all storefronts, including two fronting K Avenue with
addresses of 526 and 532. Each form will include a brief site plan description, architectural description,
integrity statement with alterations noted, and a statement of significance. All buildings are contributing
resources to the NRHP-listed historic district. The ISIFs shall serve as an update to previous surveys,
providing current data for each building. In the event that a building has undergone extensive remodeling
since the 2003 NRHP designation, Eocene may recommend that its contributing status be updated to
noncontributing in any future district amendment.

Supplementing the ISIF and included on continuation sheets will be current photographs, a site plan with
photograph locations, property record card, and any relevant maps. For purposes of this Section 106 review
and the proposed Fagade Revitalization, Eocene will include all available historic photographs of the
respective building within continuation sheets of the ISIF. The historic images are beneficial in planning .
efforts towards designing remodeled storefronts or returning a storefront to a historic appearance.

Draft Survey Report

Eocene shall prepare a survey summary report to include methodology, project overview, a general historical
background, property descriptions, and recommendations for further study or updated contributing status.

The Draft survey report will be reviewed first by the project manager for quality, accuracy, and
comprehensiveness. A peer review will be conducted to ensure the highest quality deliverables. The Draft
survey report will be submitted to the City, along with the ISIFs, in electronic format for review. Within 1 week
of receipt of comments (if any), Eocene will prepare the Final survey material for the City. Itis presumed that
the City will coordinate directly with the SHPO for submittal of the survey material.

1 Marlys A. Svendsen, “Nevada Downtown Historic District National Register of Historic Places Nomination Form,” National
Park Service, 2003.

P.83




























































=y ENVIINC-01 SNELSON1
ACORDY CERTIFICATE-OF ILIABILITY.INSURANCE DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)
| ——— RO AT E- O L ADHSH T RO UT \ A~ = AP4/7075

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS. CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION. ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES. NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

| _IMPORTANT: _lf the_certificate holderis.an ADDITIONAL.INSURED, the policy(ies)-must.have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. |

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions
this certificate does not confer rlghts to the certificate holder in lieu of

of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GoNLAcT
. NAME
g:ésﬂ:g’ﬁlﬂﬁgs Schroder Insurance Inc DBA Nelson Brothers Agency (A’c, No, Exy; (563) 323-9233 ‘ m’é’ noy:(563) 323-9221
Bettendorf, IA 52722 RBBNESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
insurer A: Homeland Insurance Company Of New York
INSURED insurer B : Encova Insurance Group 14621
EnviroNet, Incorporated INSURER G ;
1225 E River DR STE 101 INSURER D 5
Davenport, IA 52803
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDIT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

ION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE [SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF INSURANGE SR POLICY NUMBER O T | (DO TEY) LMiTS
A COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGGURRENGE 3 2,000,000
| cLams-maDE OCCUR 7930052900007 10/18/2024 | 10/18/2025 | BAMACE TORENTED ey |8 50,000
] ' MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 5,000
L PERSONAL & ADY INJURY | § 2,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
| X | poLicy \:I e PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 4,000,000
OTHER: {PROFESSIONAL SE |, 2,000,000
B | automosiLe LiasiLTY GOMBINEDSINGLELIMIT | 1,000,000
|| ANYAuTO 5001506237 3/4/2025 3/412026 | RODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
| | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
. PROPERTY DAMAGE
X R ony | X | NSRS FRORERE s
$
|| umBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED | l RETENTION $ $
ORK PER OTH-
B RS R X [Effure | |E6
ANY PROPRIETOR/P, ARTNERIEXECUTIVE WCB1039236 3/4/2025 3/4/2026 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
?F ICE R/MEMBlﬂa EXCLUD N/A 500,000
Mandatory in E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § !
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § !
A |General Liability 7930052900007 10/18/2024 | 10/18/2025 |Professional 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

EnviroNet, Incorporated
1225 E River Dr Ste 130

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE . THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Davenport, 1A 52803
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
P.103






















“e“‘#ﬁ
Date: Wla1las

ITEM #
DATE: 10/20/2025

COUNCIL ACTION FORM _

AGENDA ITEM: Approve Bid for Well #7 Rehab for the Water Department
HISTORY:

In order to maintain a quality water system, it is recommended that Well #7 is in need of a
chemical cleaning. The screen on the well is getting plugged which is causing a low
drawdown. The drawdown is the water level when the well is pumping. When the screen on
the well gets plugged it doesn't allow the water to run into the pump fast enough. The lack of
water flow causes extra stress on the pump as it works harder to pump the water.

Currently, we run four wells twenty-four hours a day based on our water demands. With the
wells running constantly, it is recommended to clean our wells chemically every couple years
in order to maintain and prolong the life of the wells.

In preparation of servicing Well #7, requests for bids on this project were sent to three
different contractors. The City of Nevada only received two bids, which are listed below and
included in the council packet.

Bid #1: Northway Well Co. $17,250
Bid #2: Cahoy Well Co. $17,930
Bid #3: Sargent Well Co. No bid received.

OPTIONS:
1. Approve bid from Northway Well Company in the amount of $17,250 for the rehab of Well #7.
2. Reject bid and send out again for more bids.
3. Do nothing at this time.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Water Superintendent Shawn Ludwig recommends approval of the bid from Northway Well Company
based on the great service they have provided in past years.

P.110









- DATE 0272025
COUNCIL ACTION FORM
AGENDA ITEM: Approve the purchase of a used tender from Johnston FD

HISTORY: The Nevada Fire Department has two tenders that are 32 years old. Our
goal is to reduce the number of vehicles without lessening capabilities to address
commercial, residential, rescue, and rural fire events. The department would like to
replace the two aged vehicles with one more reliable and safer newer tender.

The department planned to replace the two tenders with a new 2,000-gallon tender from
CJ Fouts company in 2027. The desired vehicle currently costs $486,000 but would
likely be closer to $500,000 in 2027. However, with the new engine arriving in
November, we planned to return the 1993 Freightliner back to the townships leaving the
DNR 1993 Freightliner in the fleet as the sole tender. But it is old as well.

Johnston-Grimes FD posted a flyer to the state fire departments to sell their 2003
Freightliner for $85,000. This tender is very comparable to the CJ Fouts tender at a
fraction of the price. Purchasing this tender now would eventually save the city nearly
$400,000 in the future fire capital budget and likely be the last large apparatus the city
would have to buy for the next 10-15 years when the ladder truck needs replacement.

Johnston-Grimes FD updated that over 30 departments inquired about the tender and
they are now taking the vehicle to a bid process. The city would place a bid of $97,868
and Nevada Firefighters Inc would add $5,000 to the bid making our bid $102,868,
thereby increasing our likelihood of a successful bid. We planned to budget this amount
for a replacement attack truck that would be put off for one year.

The rapid nature of this request was based on the short turn around for Johnston-
Grimes to sell this proposed vehicle so they can move their current fleet into their new
station. We physically inspected the vehicle and the reason they are selling it is
because they have one tender and a very small number of places without hydrants. This
vehicle has never been off a paved road. The vehicle would be in service immediately
and comes with two (2) - 2,000 gallon porta-tanks valued at $1,600 each.

OPTIONS:

1.Submit a bid for $102,868 (City capital funds + Nevada Firefighters Inc.). If awarded
pay from the fire capital budget and complete a budget amendment. Return both
tenders to the rural township and DNR placing the new vehicle in service.

2. Wait until 2027 and budget for a new tender.

P.113




3. Reject all bids and have staff seek other options.

STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Public Safety Director and Director of Fire and EMS recommends approval of
option #1. The city has worked to reduce the number of fire apparatus as a cost saving
measure while maintaining appropriate resources. This was a plan the department is
putting in place and this vehicle helps speed up the removal of two old vehicles from the
fleet.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the City Administrator that Council approves
Option #1.

P.114









ltem # __L%____

Date: _}U

ITEM #

DATE10:27-2025—
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM: Approval to purchase fire hose and nozzles for new fire engine
through FEMA grant

HISTORY: The Nevada Fire Department is excited to share that FEMA awarded
funding through the 2024 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) to our city. On
September 20, 2025, we received notification of a $20,000 grant award that will
support the purchase of hew hose, appliances, and nozzles for our incoming fire engine.
The federal payout amount is $19, 887 52 and our city match is $994.38 (or the
difference amount).

This award comes at a key moment as we prepare to place a new fire engine into
service in November 2025. The grant ensures our department will be equipped with the
latest tools to maximize the safety, reliability, and effectiveness of this new apparatus

There are 500 feet of 1-3/4 inch attack lines, 800 feet of 4- inch large diameter hose
(LDH) to connect to hydrants, and 800 feet of 2-1/2 inch supply line on each of our main
apparatus. Three (3) attack lines have adjustable (fog) nozzles and one (1) attack line
has a smooth bore nozzle for large water application. Assorted appliances on the
apparatus connect our fire hose to other apparatus and hydrants throughout the county.

Three (3) bids were obtained to purchase all the fire hose, 4 nozzles, and various
appliances needed for the apparatus to operate on the fire ground.

Bid #1 MacQueen from Des Moines, lowa $23,854.00 (This bid has the same fire hose
we have ordered for several years and is very durable. The bid is more complete to
what we requested)

Bid #2 MES from Sandy Hook, Connecticut $20,890.00 (This bid has a lesser-known
brand of fire hose that is not the same quality as our experience with Key Eco hose. The
bid is complete though)

Bid #3 Heiman Fire Equipment from Sioux Falls, South Dakota $21,086.30 does not
include nozzles. (This bid only includes hose and appliances and is not complete.)

The department recommends Bid #1 with a city obligation of $3,966.48. We previously
budgeted $10,000 so we have the match covered. The fire hose quality of the hose
listed in the MacQueen hose has withstood the rigors of fire grounds for over 7 years.
Key hose is more expensive but very durable and reliable compared to the other quoted
hose.

P.117



——— —————1~Purchase-thesditems-from-Bid-#1-from-MacQueenFfor-$23,854-00-with-FEMA-reimbursing

OPTIONS:

$19,887.52.

2. Purchase the recommendations from Bid #2 for $20,890.00 with the same reimbursement
from FEMA.

3. Reject the bids and have staff seek other options.

STAFF’'S RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Public Safety Director and Director of Fire and EMS recommends approval of
option #1. The city has continued to make sound purchase decisions when it comes to
quality and longevity of fire department purchases. The fire department has extensive
knowledge and use of the Key brand of fire hose and the product has proven rugged
and reliable for fire ground use.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the City Administrator that Council approves
Option #1.

P.118



Award Letter

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D:C, 20472

Effective date: 0972072025

Raymond Reynalds
CITY OF NEVADA
1209 6TH STREET PO BOX 530
NEVADA, 1A 50201

EMW-2024-FG-03742

Dear Raymond Reynolds,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submitted for
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Assistance to Firsfighters Grant (FG) Granit funding opportunity has
been apptoved in the amount of $19,887.52 in Federal furiding. As a condition of this grant, you
are required to conitrioute non-Federal funds égual to or greater than 5.00% of the Federal funds
awarded, o $994.38 for a total approvéd budget of $20,881.90. Please see the FY 2024 FG
Notice of Funding Opportunity for Information o how to meet this cost share requirement.

Before you requést and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting
this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated info the
terths of your aware:

« Summary Award Memo - ingluded in this dacurient

« Agreement Articles - included in this document

s+ Obligating Dogurnent - iricluded in this docurment

s 2024 FG Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQ) - incorporated by réfererce

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official
file for this award.

Sincerely,

A

Stacey Street
Deputy Assistant Administrator
Grants Program Directorale

P.119




Oblect Class I

I

iTotal

— r't:)r::u""t:! — — ; $0:00=+

..“Frmge b;;;]eﬁts VPR | e e ....,.A.$O 00.
) Travel T S m$0 00..
Equment e e L i e ~...$20 881 90 .
| ,..Supp“es e ot e o s e s et e 1 e L et e e o $0 00.

...Contractuél U OO $0 00.,
. Constructmn U TS .$0 004.

Other i $0 00

lndlrect charges $O 00

Federal $1 9, 887 52

Non—federai $994 38

Total ' . $20,881.90

Progrém Income : $0.00

Approved scope of work

After review of your application, FEMA has approved the below scope of work. Justifications are
provided for any differences between the scope of work in the origlnal application and the
approved scope of work under this award. You must submlt scope or budget revision requests for
FEMA's prior approval, via an amendment request, as approprlate per 2 C.F.R. § 200.308 and
the FY2024 FG NOFO.

Approved request details:

Equipment

P.120



e

MacQueaan
350 Austin Circle
Delafield, WI 53018

[

MACQUEEN

(262) 846-5911
Fax: (262) 646-5912

NEVADA IA 50201

Attentlon: RAY REYNOLDS

Branch
E Ship To; NEVADA FIREFLGHTERS INC 16 - DELAFIELD, WI
: ATTN: RAY REYNOLDS (515)-402-1645 Deta Time Rage
: 71209 6TH STREET 10/01/2025 13:41:46 (0) 1
! NEVADA, IA 50201 Account No Phonae No Est No (1
: NEVADOO4 5154021645 044573
Ship Via Purchasa Order
Invoice To: NEVADA FIRE DEPT BEST WAY RAY
CITY HALL Tax ID Ne
1209 6TH STRERT

Salesparson
463 / 555

ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 10/31/2025

L ' . PARTS ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE
" Partd ) Description u oty Brice _ . Ampunt

*SHIPPING AND HANDLING NOT INCLUDED*
*

REFERENCE NUMBER: 044573

*

STENCIL HOHE: YNEVADA FD*®

DP40-600X100Y-48TORZ HY FLOW LDH 4»
KEY HOSE HY FLOW LDH, 100', YELLOW, 4v
STORZ COUPLINGS
DP25-800 -BCOX50CL~ARN KEY HOSE ECO-10
KEY HOSE ECO 10, LIGHTWEIGHT DOUBLE
JACKET RUBBER-LINED ATTACK HOSE, 2 1/2v
X 50', CLEAR TREATED (WHITE), NH
ALUMINUM COUPLINGS
DPL7-800~ECOX50Y-ARN
KEY HOSE ECOL0, 1.75" X 507,
YELLOW, NH ALUMINUM COUPLINGS
DP17-800-~ECOX50R~ AR KEY PIRE HOSH E
KEY HOSE ECO 10 LIGHITWEIGHT DOURLE
JACKET HOSE, 1.75" X 50', RED, NH
ALUMINUM COUPLINGSE
DPL17-800-~ECOX50BL - ARN
ECO-10; LIGHTWELIGHT DOUBLE
JACKET RUBBER-LINED ATTACK HOSE WITH NH
ALUMINUM COUPLINGS, BLUE, 1 3/4 X 50!
STENCIL HOSE STENCIL
DP17-800-ECOX50G~ARN ECO1G 1.75" GRN
ECO-10; LIGHTWELIGHT DOUBLE
JACKET RUBBER-LINED ATTACK HOSE WITH
ALUMINUM COUPLINGS, GREEN, 1 3/4 X 5Q°
0033001 ELKHART XD SHOT
ELKHART XD SHUTOFF 1.5°NH
WITH PISTOL GRIP, NO BUILT

KEY FIRE HOSE E

KEY FIRE HOSE B

P.121

8 835,00 6680.00
16 241.00 3856.,00
8 183,00 1464.00
8 183.00 1464.00
10 183.00 1830.00
53 N/a N/A
5 183,00 915,00
3 542.00 1626.00

VisitiUsOnline
www. macqueengroup.com



























Contr: mwxo.. s Monthly Payment Estimate

Owrnigr: Cltyjef Nevada, 1A
Oak Patlc mwwmﬂmm Trait

Conteattor:

“s State: Solution LLC

Estimate ZQ 2 Date:10/15/2025 Period Ending: _ 10/712025
, CONTRACT . . "Gl
UNIT L] PREVIOUS|: PREVIOUS [THIS PERIOD) $ OTY COMPLETH  -§ AMOUNT * 3%

NO, ITEM UNIT QY. PRICE AMOUNT QY AMOUNT QTY AMOUNT TODATE TO DATE  |RETAINAGE
1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 $ '2,500.00°| ¢ 2.500.00° 1.00 _{$ 2:500.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 25000019 75.00
2 | TOPSOIL. ON-SITE. CY | 552 1§ 1800}S 9.936.00] 276.00 [$ 496800} 0.00 $ - 276.00 $ 4,968.00 4 149.04
3 EXCAVATION, CLASS 18 cY. 237 1'% 1580|$% 3,555.00) 23700 |$ 355500 0.00. $ = 237.00 3 3.555.00 {10685

4 GRANULAR STABILIZATION Y 108 I §5.00 'S 6,500.00 0.00_ I'S - 0.00 18 . =~ 900 | 3 = 1% =
5 SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 87 8Y. 1435 1§ 140018 )L 000 |'S - 1:262.00°_1 $ 17,668: 00 1.262.00 $ 176680013 530.04

8 VALVE BOX EXFENSION EA 1 3 250.00( % 000 18 - 000 |'§ - I 0,00 ¥ N -
N4 " CURBAND GUTTER REMOVAL AND mm_u_..»omzmz._ LE | 40 83.00° 000 |3 = 4000 1§ 3,720.00 40,00 $ 372000} 11180

8 ‘SHARED USE PATH; HIVIA, 87 8Y 1093 48.001 ¢ 45641 00018 = 0.08 - 0.00 - 1% -
9 SPEGIAL SUBGRADE PREPARATION mo_»mzkmm_u SY. 1438 6.0 8:610.00]  715.00 4,290.00 720,00 4.320.00, 143500 | 3% 8,610.00 - 25830
[3) -SIDEWALK, PCC,:8" SY 103 20.0 0,270.00 000k - 02.00. . 8,280.00 5 02.00 3 8,280.00'| 248,40
1 DETECTABLE WARNING ‘SE 87 35.01 3,045.80 X - 79.00° 2,765.00 79.00 S 2,765.00 _82.95
2 FULL DEPTH PATCHES, PCC, 7" SY 40 131.08 5,240.00.} _40.00 |5 5240.00] 000 : = 40.00 $ . 524000 % 157.20
18 TEMPORARY TRAFFICCONTROL. . LS 1 5990.001 § 5800.00¢ 1.00 5,980.00° 0.00: $ - 1.00 5 5,890.00 179.70

4 GONVENTIONAL SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIAING]  AC [(£3 4,300.00 1§ 2,150.00 0.00: L= 0.00 § . 0.0 3 - -
18 WATTLES, 12% INSTALLATION . LFE | 2300 2251 % 5,175.0011 2;300.00 '3 5:175.00° 0.00. - 2.300.00 y 517580 § 155.25

16 WATTLES, 127 REMOVAL LE 2360 |8 025 575.00 0.00 ] 0.00 - & 0.00 - -
17 ~ SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING <<>E. ROSETTAQ SF 605 74.00 44,770.00 }_165.00 ANN.E oo 440:00 -$.32,660.00; 605.00 44.770.00 | §.1,343.10

8 SAFETY. x>=. _uOEU_mWOOE.mD BEACK LF 105 , -.232.00 24,360.00 9.00 C . 0.00 - B -
i : i LS 5,250.00: 5,250.00 1.00. 5 wmc 00 3 - .00 . 5,250.00 157,50
20 LS 1 7,500.00 7,000,001 0.5 3 deroo 3:750.00/ .00 S 7:500,00 225,00
21 LS _5,800.0 5,800.00° 1 5,800.00 - 1.90 5,800.00. 174.00

22 LS 3;500.00 1 '3,600:00 0.00 K - - 0.00 - -

. - '0.00 L E: - 0.00 E - -

TOTAL 230,250.00 58,728.00 73,063.00- $ 131,791,800

100.00%-
50.00%
400.00%
0.00%
87:54%
0.00%:
100.00%
0.00%
100,00%
BUI2%,
90.80%
100,00%
400.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0:00%
400.00%
0.00%
100.00%:

*100.00%

100.96%
0.00%
#DIVIO

"} #REF!

P.130





















City Administrators Report
October 8-22, 2025

CIP Planning
All of the department heads recently met to review plans and priorities for the upcoming year,

and there is a great deal of exciting work ahead. The discussion focused on both infrastructure
improvements and community enhancement projects that will continue to strengthen the city’s
growth and quality of life. One of the key focuses for the coming year will be road improvertent
projects on Lincoln Highway, E Avenue, and N Avenue, Fortunately, the existing infrastructure
in these areas is in good overall condition, which allows us to move forward with slip lining
rather than full reconstruction. The materials under consideration for this process include steam-
cured and UV-cured linings, both of which will extend the lifespan of the lines by an additional
30 to 50 years. We also spent time discussing next steps for the smoke testing program. The
testing has identified that a majority of the inflow and infiltration (I&I) issues originate from the
trunk line along the creek, particularly around the manholes. Our plan moving forward is to
focus repair efforts on this area to improve system performance and reduce I&I. In addition to
infrastructure projects, we are also turning attention to several parks and recreation
improvements, including the splash pad project and planned upgrades at Hattery and Harrington
Parks. Enhancements at Harrington Park will include development of the dog park, installation
of additional disc golf holes, and the creation of a walking path, with future trail connections also
being considered. Overall, it’s shaping up to be a busy and productive year, with projects that
will enhance both the city’s infrastructure and the amenities that make Nevada such a great place
to live.

ARPA Review

We recently completed our annual ARPA review with the county. A few years ago, the county
provided the City with $100,000 in federal ARPA funds to support infrastructure improvements
along D Avenue. Because these funds eriginated from the federal government, the county is
required to ensure that all recipients submit quarterly reports and participate in an annual review
meeting to discuss project progress and compliance. Since the D Avenue project has been
completed, this year’s review was relatively brief, and everything went very smoothly. Overall,
the county was satisfied with the City’s documentation and project outcomes. Looking ahead,
due to the combination of ARPA funds received directly by the City and the additional funds
provided by the county, we will be required to undergo a Single Audit next year. A Single Audit
is a detailed and comprehensive examination of a non-federal entity’s financial statements and its
compliance with federal program requirements. This audit is mandated when a municipality or
organization expends more than $1,000,000 in federal funds within a fiscal year.

Resource Recovery Center

The City of Ames has announced plans to retire its existing waste-to-energy system and
construct a new Resource Recovery and Recycling Campus. This modern facility will be
designed to receive, process, and transport solid waste for final disposal while also expanding
recycling and waste diversion capabilities. To support this transition, Ames has acquired
approximately 9.5 acres along Freel Drive to house the new operation. Once completed, the
facility will serve as a centralized location where both commercial and residential haulers can
deliver solid waste, recyclable materials, household hazardous waste, and organic materials,
including yard waste. As part of this operational shift, all processed waste will be hauled to the

P.131




Carroll County Landfill, marking a transition from the current disposal site at the Boone County
Landfill. Ames has entered into a 20-year agreement with Carroll County, effective July 2027, to
handle this long-term waste management arrangement. Because this project involves the

__construction-of a new site-and-expandedinfrastructure,there-will-be-associated-costs—The-per-——

capita fee will remain at $10.50 throughout the 20-year agreement period. However, the tipping
fee will increase from the current rate of $75 per ton to $95.11 per ton once the new system
becomes operational. The reason for highlighting these changes is that the City of Ames has
requested that the City of Nevada consider adopting a revised 28F Agreement to align with the
new waste management structure. Our current 28E Agreement with Ames remains in effect until
2034, but revisions will likely be necessary to reflect the operational and contractual updates
associated with the new Resource Recovery and Recycling Campus,

Health Insurance Meeting

As discussed during our last meeting, City Hall was closed for the hours previously approved by
the council. The closure and related activities went smoothly, and the overall process was well-
received. Additionally, as noted in my previous report, the financial impact we anticipated has
significantly improved. Instead of the initially projected 25% increase, we will now see a much
more manageable 2.44% increase. This positive outcome reflects the effectiveness of our
discussions and planning efforts to partially fund our health insurance.

Budget Training

We recently spent about an hour working with our new financial software to review the process
for entering and updating budget information. The training session went smoothly and provided a
good opportunity to become more familiar with the system’s features and workflow. Overall, the
software appears to be user-friendly and efficient, offering a clear and organized approach to
managing budget data. I believe it will significantly improve accuracy and streamline the process
for staff when preparing and entering future budgets.

Treatment agreement

As noted in previous reports, we had been awaiting guidance from the Iowa Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) regarding the requirements for Verbio and whether a formal treatment
agreement would be necessary. The DNR has since responded, indicating that Verbio will be
reclassified as a “significant user” rather than a “categorical user.” With this change in
designation, Verbio will be exempt from submitting Baseline Monitoring Reports, which
simplifies their reporting obligations under DNR regulations. When the DNR spoke with Devin,
they did not suggest that any additional agreements would be required at this time. However,
because significant users typically are required to have a treatment agreement in place, separate
from any existing agreements, I have asked Devin to follow up with the DNR for further
clarification. This will ensure that all regulatory expectations are clearly understood and that the
City remains in full compliance with state requirements moving forward.

8% Street Bridge

We have continued working closely with JEO Engineering on the planned rehabilitation of the
8th Street Bridge. The project has been progressing well, and we are now at the stage of updating
the project scope. At this time, the current contract outlines the project as a reconstruction, so we
will need to revise the documentation to reflect the change in direction toward rehabilitation.
Once those updates are completed, the revised documents will be submitted to the Iowa
Department of Transportation (DOT) for review and approval. This adjustment will ensure that
the project scope, budget, and compliance requirements are properly aligned with the intended
rehabilitation work moving forward.

P.132



Splashpad
We now have the final design for the splash pad, which marks an exciting milestone in the

project. The design captures many of the features and amenities we were hoping for and will

provide a fun and inviting space for families and children to PhjnyLT]'\P overall cost._however

came in slightly higher than originally anticipated. While this was not unexpected given current
construction and material prices, we are exploring several grant opportunities that could help
offset a portion of the expenses and bring the project cost closer to our original estimates. We’re
optimistic that, with the right funding support, we can move forward with a high-quality splash
pad that stays within a reasonable budget while still meeting the community’s expectations.
CDBG

The bids for the historian, lead, and asbestos assessments have been reviewed and scored, and
the results will be presented to the City Council for approval at the upcoming meeting. These
assessments represent Tier Two of the Environmental Study, which is a critical phase in
evaluating the site’s historical significance and identifying any potential environmental hazards.
Completing this stage will allow us to move forward with a clearer understanding of any
remediation or preservation requirements before future development or rehabilitation work
begins. This is an important step in ensuring that the project complies with all environmental and
historical preservation standards.

Our Nevada :

All of the partners contributing to the Our Nevada magazine recently met to discuss plans for
next year’s publication schedule and distribution. The meeting was productive, with everyone
sharing ideas and confirming their continued commitment to the project. The best news is that
there will be no need to increase the financial contributions from any of the participating entities.
This means we can maintain the current level of support while continuing to produce and
distribute a high-quality magazine that highlights community stories, local events, and important
updates for residents. The group expressed enthusiasm for another successful year of
collaboration and is looking forward to keeping Our Nevada a valuable and engaging resource
for the community.

Monthly Meetings
Rotary

ARPA

Alliance

P&R Goal Setting
Employee Meeting
CIP

STAFF MEETING AGENDA
Monday, October 20, 2025 @ 9:00 A.M

No meeting due to Health Insurance meeting

P.133

o S B el e am T






